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MAHARASHTRA IN DUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A GovePnment of Maharashtra Undertaking)

POSSESSION RECEIPT

I, D H CHANDANE, Surveyor on 'behalf of the Maharashtra Indusirial Dévelopment .
Corporation (MIDC) and Shri B S Prasad, Plant Director on behalf of

M/s. Vidarbha Industries Power Limited for this day respectively handed over and taken the,
possession of plot / Corridor (RoW) for 220 KV double circuit fransmission line from VIPL,
Switchyard to MSETCL’s Butibori-I Substation i.e. CRD-5 admeasuring 31,500 $q. mtrs. in

MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Dist- Nagpur afier showing actual measurement and -

- demarcation of plot / corridor on the site.

Though the physical possession of plot / corridor no. CRD — 5 is handed over today on
dt. o4/01 /2019 , the Legal title to the plot / corridor shall be passed on to the allottee only
after the legal documents as prescribed by MIDC, are duly completed and titling conferred by
the allottee and the competent officer in MIDC, and this possession receipt by itself does not
pass on the legal title of the plot / corridor to the person to whom the plot is handed over.
[Although it has been permitted to take the transmission line over the 45.00 mtr MIDC road,
the rights of the road (including maintenance ete.) will remain with MIDC.|

Handed Over by Taken Over By
‘ , For industries Power Ltd.
“CHANDANE A S )
SRy Or oy B. S. Prieattiorised Signetory
M""BIIBC‘, N&E\RUR' B M/s. Vidarbha Indust;ries Power Limited

Place: NAGP R

* Dpate: O4/Oj/20i2
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Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Vidarbha industries Power Limited

1. We have audiled the altached Balance Sheet of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited {the "Company"} as at
March 31, 2011, and the related Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year anded on
that date annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report. These financlal statements

are the responsibllity of the Company's Managemeni, Our responslbllity is to express an opinion on these
finariclal statements based on our audit. T

2. Wa conducted our audit In accordance with the audlting standards generally accepted In Indla. Those
Standards raquire that we plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the
financlal statements are free of material misstatemant. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidarce supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also inciudes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as wall as

evaluating the overall financlal statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. !

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditer's
Report) (Amandment) Order, 2004 (together the “Order™, issuad by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section {4A) of Sectlon 227 of ‘Tha Companles Act, 1956' of India {the ‘Act’} and on the basis of
stich checks of the books and records of the Company as we considared appropriate and according to the

information and exptanations given to us, we glva In the Annexure a statement on the matters spacified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

4. Further to our comments In the Annexurs réferred fo in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{a) We have obtained all the information and axplanatlons which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were nacessary for the purposes of our audit; :

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have baen kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books:

(¢) The Belance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement daalt WIth by this report are In
agreement with the books of account: .

{d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Aceount and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
faport comply with the accounting standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act:

{e) Onthe basis of written representations received from the dirsctars, as on March 31, 2011 and takan on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualfied as on March 31, 2011 from being
. appoinied as a director in terms of clause {9) of sub-section (1) of Section 274-of the Act;

() In our opinion énd to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements together with the notes thereon and attachedithareto give, in the prescribed
mannet, the information required by the Act, and give atrue and falr view In conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted In India;

{) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2011;
(i} inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(iil) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year anded on that date.

For Chaturved| & Shah

Firm Registration Number: 101720W
Chartered Accountants

or Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 301112E

Chartered Accountants
o \r"ﬂ'
Wb et N
Vifay Napawaliya Uday Shah
Partner Partner

Membership Number: 109859 Membarshlp Number: 46061
Ptace: Mumbai

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 25, 2011

Date: May 25, 2011
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Annexure to Auditors’ Report

Reterred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Repart of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
on the fihancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011

1. (a)

(b)

(c}

(b}

8. (a)

i rdim gzan

: (b}

(@)

The Company is malntaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative detalls and
situation, of fixed assets,

been physicaily verlfied by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between the
book records and the physical inventory have been notlced,

in our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, no assets have been disposed
off by the Company during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register mainiained under Section 301 of the Act,

The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
cantrol system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its bustness for the purchase
of fixed assets. Further, on the basis of our examination of the: books and records of the Company, and
according to the information and explanations glven to us, we have neither come across nor have been
informed of any eontinuing failure to correct major weaknesses In the aforesald Internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there have bean rio contracts or afrangements
refarred to in Section 301 of the Act during the year to be entered in the register raquired to be maintained

under that Section. Accordingly, the question of commenting on transactions mads In pursuance of such
contracts or arrangements does not arise.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 584 and 58AA
of the Act and the rules framed there under. '

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nalure of its
business.

The Central Government of India pursuant to the Cost Accounting Records {Electricity Industry) Rules, 2001
{‘Rules”) has prescribed maintenance of cest racords prescribad under clauss {d) of sub-gection (1) of

Section 209 of the Act to the Company. However, the Rules are not applicable 1o the Company, as the
Company has not started commerolal operations. ‘

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Cfompany examined by us,
in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,

service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities. ‘

Further since the Central Govamment of India has till date not prescribed the arﬁount of cess payable under

Saction 441A of the Companies Act, 19586, we are not in position to commeant upon the regularily or
otherwise of the Company in depositing the sama.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in raspoect of
income tax , sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, and excise duty were In arrears, as at March
31, 2011 for a period of more than six month from the date they become payable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and tha racords of the Company examinad by us,

. there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, weaith-tax, service-tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess

which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

i
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Annexure to Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industrias Power Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20114
Page 2 of 2

.10,

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

14.

17.

18.
19.
20.

21.

-The Company has accumulated losses which are meore than fifly percent of lts net worth and it has incuired

cash losses in the current year and previous year, The Company has not yet started commercial-operations,
Refer Note 6 of Schedule 9-of the financial statements,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given 1o us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financiai institution and bank as at the balance -

sheel date. As at batance shest date there are no dues to debenture holders. -

The ‘Compan'y has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ societies are not
applicable to the Company.

In our apinion, the Company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any-guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year.

On the basis of review of utilisation of funds pertaining to term loans on an overall basis and related
information as made available to us, the term loans taken by the Company have been applied, for the _
purpose for which they are obtained except for External Commercial Borrowings of Rs. 1,252 164,233 and

Rupee Term Loans of Rs. 375,031,068 which is temporary deposited with a bank in a Current account and
invested in mutual funds.

On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion ‘and according to
the information and explanation given to us, there are no funds raised on a shor term basis which have

been used for long term purposes except for Rs. 1,434,855,969 which has been utilised for capital
expenditure. .

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the vear. .

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

- During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance

with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the Management.

Clause (i) of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Audilqr‘s Report) Order 2003, as amended by the Companies
{Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, are not applicable in the case of the Company for the year,
since In our opinion there is no matter which arises to be reported in the aforesald Order.

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration Number: 109 720w
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 301142E
Chartered Accountants

Wue
(ﬂi aftsrda A RN
Vijay Napawaliya Uday Shah
Partner Pastner
Membership Number: 109859 Membership Number: 46061
Plaée: Mumbai o Place: Mumbai

Date: May 25, 2011 ] Date: May 25, 2011
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Vidarhha Industries Power Limited
Batance Shaet as at March 31, 2011

Schedule Asat Asat
fdarch 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
. Rupees Rupaes
Sources of Funds
Sharehotders’ funds
Share Capital 1 500,000 500,000
Share Application Money 1A 4,741,460,000 3,367,860,000
Loan Funds
Secured Loans 2 6,525,716,195 264,500,000
Unsetured Loans 3 971,437,184 250,000,000
12,239,113,379 3,882,860,000
= g
Application of Funds
Fined Assets
Gross Block 4 558,083,000 327,319,064
Less: Depreclation 9,284,008 4,518,501
Net Block 548,793,892 322,800,563
Capital Work-tn-Progress 5 11,471,362,569 3,520,288,992
12,010,161,561 3,843,089,555
Investinents & 44,198,973 131,211,906
Curvant Assets, Loans and Advances 7
Bank Balances 1 1,593,295,428 3,578,136
Other Current Assets .. 379,645 -
Loans and Advances , 56,491,254 19,299,399
1,650,167,327 ' 22,877,538
Less: Current Llabllities and Provislons 8
Current Elabllitles 1,505,508,580 +118,549,506
Pravisions 2,563,229 ' 686,850
1,508,022,809 119,236,756
Net Current Assets 142,094,518 (86,355,221)
Profit and Loss Account 32,658,327 24,917,760
12,239,113,379 3,88!;8605000
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 9

The Schedutes referred to herein above farm an tntegral part of the Financlal Statements,

This is the Balance Sheet referred to |n our repart of even date.

For Chaturverl & Shah
Firm figglstration ho :101720W
Chartered Accountanls

\ﬂ’} /)qj,Jq l‘?‘

Vijay Napawallya
Partner
Membership No. : 109859

For Prica Waterhause
Firm Reglstratlon No :301112¢

N Venugapala flao
Dlrector

For and on beha!f of the Board

Chartered Accauntants

U v h -M mﬁvl
Uday Shah ¥ K Reddy
Partner Dhrector

Membership Ne.: 46061

PMace: Mumbai

. Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2011

Date: May 25, 2011




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended Marck 31, 2011

] Schedule Year ended Year andad
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2010
Rupees Rupees
Income
-5 Exchange Gain {net} 30,653,617 103,340
{Refer Note 4 {b} of Schedule 9)
Interest Income 17,536 -
30,671,153 103,340
Expenditure
Expenditure on assets not owned by the Company N 38,400,000 -
Stamp duty and Fiflng Fees . 8,388 32,238
38,408,388 32,138
Prafit f{Loss) before Takation {7,737,235) 1,102
- Provislon for Taxatlon - 12,084
- Provisten for Taxation for carller Years 3,332 -
- Profit / {Loss) after Taxation {7,740,567) 59,018
Balance of Profit /{ Loss) brought forward from previous year (24,917,760) (24,976,778)
Balante carried to Balance Sheet !32‘658 32?! !24‘917‘7@!
E €arnings/(Loss) per Share - Basic (154.81) 1.18
- Diluted Com 0.01
{Refer Nate 1G of Schedule 9)
Notes formbng part of the Financial Statements 4

The Schedules referred to hereln above form an integral part of the Flnancial Statements.

E This Is the Prafit and Loss Account referred to In our report of even date,

Far Chaturvedi & Shah

For and on heholf of the Board
o Firm Reglstration No :101720W

Chantered Accounla{\fs
b ey
Iy L) -
e -
= . Vilay Napawaliya N Venugopala Rao
i Partner

Directar
Membarshlp No. : 109859

For Prica Waterhouse
Flrm Reglstration No :301112F

Chartered Accountants Mﬁw
N \
: 0. h Mk Y
: .

Uday Shah VK Raddy
Partner ) Director
Membership No, : 46061 .

Place; Mumbal

Pace: Mumbal
Date: May 25, 2011

Date: May 25, 2011




Vidarbha Industrles Power Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

A Cash Flow from / {used in) Operating Activities

Profit /{Loss) before Taxation

Less: Interest Income

Less: Unrealised exchange Gain

Net Cash flow used in Operating Activities

B Cash flow from / (used in} Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
{including Capital Work-In-Progress)
Advance against EPC Contract
Taxes Paid
Incorme Tax Refund
FPurchase of Investments
Sale/Redemption of Investments
Dividend Income on Mutual Funds
Interest Income

Net Cash flow used in Investing Activities

C Cash flow from / {used in) Financing Activities
Proceeds from share application money
Proceeds from Secured Loans (net off repayment)
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans (net off repaynent)
Interest and Finance Charges

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities
NetIncrease / {Decrease) in Cash and Cash aquivalents (A+B+C)

Opening Balance of Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance with Scheduled Bank - Current Accounts

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash equivalents
Bank Batance with Scheduled Bank - Current Accounts
Fixed Deposit

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 21, 2010
Rupees Rupees

(7,737,235). 71,102
(17,536) -
(26,162,029) -
(33,916,800) 71,102
(5.574,359,840) (462,676,409)

(1,115,724,082)

(1,688,519)
42,584

(1,557,169,797)
1,624,631,263
4,999,819
17,536

{1,000,000,000)

(351,200,000}
239,088,095
1,156,313

{6.619,251,036)

(1,572,732,001)

1,373,600,000
6,326,386,795
734,220,281
{191,320,948)

1,130,810,000
264,500,000
250,000,000
(75,639,351)

8,242 886,128

1,668,670,649

1,589,718,292

3,578,136

1,682,996,428
10,300,000

(2,990,250)

6,568,386

3,578,136

Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to the curreni vear classification.

This s the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our repart of even date.

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Firm Registration No :101720W
Chartered Accountants

VQM"‘”“‘ e

Vijay Napawaliya
Partner

Director
Membership No. : 109859
For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No :301112E
Chartered Accountants

1

V. AL e ‘\(Jjé{%ﬁw
Uday Shah ' V K Reddy
Partner Director

Membership No, : 46061

Place; Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2011

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2011

For and on behalf of the Board

R OTS

N Venugopala Rao
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

- Crhahiilas A

 to and forming part of the Financlal Statements

Schedulo 1 - Share Capital

{a) Authorlsed:

150,000,000 {Previous Year 150,400,000) Equity Shares of fis. 10 each

-, 850,000,000 (Previous Year 850,000,000) Preference Shares of fs. 10

each

(B) Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up :
50,000 Equity Shares of #i5. 10 sach fully pald-up
[Of the above 49,994 shares are held by Reliance Power Limited, the

holding Company and 6 Shares are Jolntly held by Reliance Power
Limited and its nominees,)

Schadule 1A - Share Application M

Share Application Maney Panding Allotment

Schadule 2 - Secured Loans

Term Loan from Banks*

Interest accrued and due*
External Commarclal Borrowing*
Buyers Credit*

*{Refer Note ? of Schedute 8] .

Sehedulo 3 - Unsecured Loans
Short Term

Buyers Credit

Lean from Bank

[Repayable within one year Rs. 971,437,184 {USD 21,756,712) (Previous
vear Rs. 250,000,090}

Asat As at
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Rupees Rupees
1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
8,500,000,000 8,500,000,000

’ 10,000,000,000 16,000,000,900

500,000 . 500,000
500,000 500,000
4,741,460,000 3,367,860,000

4,741,460,000 3,367,860,000

1,726,500,000 264,500,000
4,747,410 .
4,531,050,000 .
463,418,765 .
6,525,716,18% 264,500,000

971,437,184 -
- . 250,000,000

871,447,184 250,000,000

R R
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Schedules Annexed to and forming part of Financiat Statements

Schedule 5 - Capital Work-ln-Progress

Rupees
As at Incurred during the |  Capitalised/ As at
April 1, 2010 year Adjusted March 31, 2011
A. Assets under Construction 684,903,704 5,564,405,654 22,722,211 6,226,587,147
B. Incidental expenditure pending allocation / capitallsation
Interest and Flnance Charges 77,887,036 227,900,575 305,787,611
Electricity Expenses 323,084 328,920 - 652,004
Rent 1,411,200 1,021,738 - 2,432,938
Repairs and Maintenance at Shte 1,307,265 367_’,151 - 1,674,416
Employee Cost
- Salartes, Bonus and Other allowances 31,572,436 34,185,506 - 65,757,942
- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds* 1,851,719 . 1,469,684 - 3,321,403
- Gratuity and Leave Encashment* 1,270,628 2,977,179 - 4,247,807
* Refer Note B of Schedule 2
Staff Welfare 1,258,322 2,421,913 - 3,680,235
Bepreciation 4,518,501 4,765,507 - 9,284,008
Insurance Charges 5,331,512 .« 13,429,574 - 18,761,086
Rates and Taxes 152,805,594 5,954,582 - 158,760,176
Advertisement Expenses 3,528,748 194,483 - 3,723,231
Bank and Corporate Guarantee Charges 1,416,313 ' 13,939,753 - 15,356,126
Communication Expenses 847,329 733,966 - 1,581,295
Fringe Beneflt Tax 940,000 {344,397} - 595,603
Legal and Professional Charges (Including shared service charges} 72,182,278 50,274,661 - 122,456,939
Printing and Statlonary 297,738 223,966 - 521,704
Slte Expenses 616,101 © 11,391,862 - 12,007,963
Travetling and Conveyahce 6,887,812 8,145,246 - 15,033,058
Miscellaheous Expenses 10,891,556 6,453,208 - 17,344,764
377,145,232 385,835,077 - 762,980,309
Exchange Differences (net) {Refer Note 4 (a) of Schedule 9) 6,831 60,029,980 - 60,036,811
Interest on Fixed Deposlt (Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 42,183} - 421,828 - 421,828
Dividend Income on Mutuat Funds - Current Investment - Non Trade 1,156,313 4,999,819 - 6,156,132
Gain on sale/redemption of Mutual Funds - Current Investment- Non Trade - 448,533 - 448,533
MisceHaneous Income, - 110,708 - 110,708
1,163,144 66,010,868 - 67,174,012
Less: Provision for Taxes - 150,000 - 150,000
1,163,144 65,860,868 - 67,024,012
Total 375,982,088 318,974,209 " 695,956,297
C. Constructlon Stores 151,962,497 - 1,279,076,532 745,620,188 685,418,841
D. Advance against capltal contracts 2,307,440,703 1,137,543,938 | (305,715,643)| 3,750,700,284
Land 3,684,540 21,819,856 13,751,140 11,753,356
Advance towards £PC Contract 2,303,756,063 1,115,724,082 {319,466,783)| 3,738,946,928
E. Intanglble Asset under Development ' - 112,700,000 - 112,700,000
Totol {A+B+C+D+E} 3,520,288,992 8,413,700,333 462,626,756 | 11,471,362,569
Erevlous Year 2,228,145,620 1,838,117,086 545,973,714 {  3,520,288,992
)




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Schedules Annexed to and formling part of the Financlal Statements

As pt Agat
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
.3 Rupees Rupess
Schedule 6 « Investments
) Current {Quoted) - Nan Trade - Fully Paid-Up .
Rellance Money Manager ~ Growth QOptlan - 111,211,906
Nil { Previous Year 88,644.22) units of Face value of Rs. 1,000 each '
3 Market Value - NIt { Previous Year 8s. 111,237,843)
fefiance Liquidity Fund - Growth Option 44,198,973 -
2,993,861.323 { Previous Year NH) Units of face value Rs, 10 each.
Market Value Rs, 44,212,445.86 [ Previous Year - il
44,198,973 111!211.906
Schedule 7 - Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Bank Balances
Balances with Scheduled Bank
* - Current Accounts 1,582,996,428 3.573,136_
=5 : - Fixed Dapasit 10,300,000 -
1,593,296,428 3,578,136
Othar Curvant Assots
Interest accrued on Flxed Deposit 379,645 -
379,645 “
Loans and Advances (Unsecured and Consldered Good)
| Advances recoverable (n cash or In kind or for value to be recelved 23,002,765 2,562,627
Prepald Expenses 17,276,410 12,105,109
[ Déeposits 16,329,163 4,631,663
i Advance Income Tax {Net of Provistan for Tax of Rs, 745,603} 1,882,916 -
| ‘ 56,491,254 19,299,399
s B

1£50!167,311 22!877!535
Schedule 8 - Curvant Liakilitles and Provisions

. Cugraint Liabiities:

Sundry Creditors {Refer Note 13 of Schedule 9) 783,015,305 31,813,881
Retentfon on Contracts 639,199,125 79,868,424
interest Accruad but not die on Loans 24,609,280 -
Other Liabllities 58,685,870 6,862,601
] 1,505,509,580 118,549,906 .
tH
_' Provislon:
: Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratulty 2,563,229 674,766
[Refer Note B of Schedule 9) - :
Provision far Income Tax - 12,084
2,563,219 686,850
1,508,072,809 119,236,756
: — =i ROCAS Ty
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Schedule 9: Notes forming part of Financlal Statements

— 1. Significant Accounting Policles

(a) Basis of Accounting

The financlal statements are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and In accordance with the
= generally accepted accounting principles In Indla, provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) and

comply in material aspects with the accounting standards notifled under Saction 211 (3C) of the Act, read
with Cempanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

(b) Use of Estimates

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affects the reported amount of assets and labllittes and disclosures of centingent liabllities as on date
of the financlal statement and reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Diffarences batween the actual result and estimates are recognised in the period In which results are
known/ materialised.

{¢) Revenue Recognition

Profit on salefredemption of investments Is accounted on salefredemption of such Investments. Incoma
from mutual fund scheme having the fixad maturity plans is accounted on declaration of dividend or on

maturity of such investments. Dividend on Investments Is accounted when the right 1o receive payment is
— established in the entity’s favour,

(d) Foreign Gurrency Transactions

{h Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates pravailing on the date of the
transactlon, Exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at

rates different from those at which they were Initially recorded are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

In respect of long tarm foreign currancy monetary items, the Company has avalled the option avallable in

the Companles (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2009 La, to adjust the cost of the asset ' .
towards the exchange differences arising on reporting of long term forelgn currancy monetary items at .
rates ditferent from those at which they were initlally recorded, in so far as they refate to depreciable

capital asset and depreclating the same over the balance Ilfe of the asset.

{} Non —Monetary ltems denominated in forelgn currency are stated af the rate prevalling on the date of the
transaction,

(e} Fixed Assets and Capitat Work-in-progress

Tangible Assets

(i) The gross block of fixed assets is stated at cost of acquisition or construction, including any cost
‘ attributable to bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use.

] S
i /ﬁjWﬂ. ;

: 6

5 -

i o~

{§} All project related expenditure viz, civii works, machinary under erection, construction and erection materials,
pre-operative expenditure incidental / attributable to construction of project, borrowing cost incurred prior to
% he date of commercial operation and trial run expenditure are shawn under Capital Work-in-Pragress. These

Hpenses are net of recoveries and income (net of tax) from surplus funds arising out of project specific
borrowings,

? - -

hartered’Accountants
e

UL

(i) Construction stores have been valued at weighted average cost.

(H Intangible Assets |

{i) Intangible Assets are recognised where It is probable that the futura economic beneflt attributable 1o the
assat will flow to the Company and its cost can be rellably measured. -

(i) Expenditure Incurred / Advance paid on acquisition of Intanglble assets which is not put to use at the
reporting date Is disclosed under Capital Work-in Progress as intangibles under development.

{g) Depreciation / Amortisation

Fixed assets are depreciated under the straight line method as perthe rates and in the manner prescribed
under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1958, Leasehold land is being amortised over the period of
laasa from the date of advance possession or the date of execution of lease deed, whichever is eatlier.

) Investments

Long -term Investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution sther than temporary, If any, in the value
of such investments. Current Investments are vatued at lower of cost and falr value,




Vidarbfa Industries Power Limited
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financlal Statemerits

Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Financlal Statements {Continued)

() Employee Banefits

. () Short term employse benefits: .
7 All employae benefits payable wholly within twelve months: of randering the service are classified as short
term employee banefits. The undiscountad amount of short term employee benefits expectad to be pald

In exchange for the services rendered by employees are charged off 1o the Profit and Loss:
Account/Capital Work-in-progress, as applicabte

{1y Defined Coniribution Plans: : ’

Contrlbutions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, superannuation, etc charged off to

the Profit and L.oss account/Capital Worlein-progress, as applicable, during the year In which the
employee renders the related service.

(lily Defined Benefit Plans:
The Company also provides empioyee benefits in the form of gratuity and leave encashment, the liability for
which Is determined by Independent actuaries based on actuartal valustion using tha projected unit credit
melhod as at the year end. Such defined benefits are charged off to the Proflt and Loss Account/Capitat

Work-in-progress, as applicable, Actuarial gains and losses are fecognized immediately in the Proflt and Loss
Account /Capital Wark-in-progress, as applicable.

- {i) Borrowing Cost’

] Borrowing cost that are altributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are capitalized as part

of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarlly take substantial perlod of time to get ready
for Its intended use. Al other borrowings cosls are charged to revenue,

K hccounting for Taxes on Income

e

Provisicn for current fax is made after taking Into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resuiting from “timing differences” batwaen book and taxable profit is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enactad as on the balance

sheet date. The deferred tax asset Is recognised and carrled forward ohly to the extent that there s a reasonable
certainty that the assets will be realised In future.

{

L—1

Provisions

ﬁrov{slons_ are recognised when the Company has a present obligation, as a tesult of past events, for which it is

; probable that an outflow of economic banefits will be required to settle the obligation and a rellable estimate can
T be mads fot the amount of the abligation, :

{m) Impairment of Assets

o The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any Indication that an asset may be
. : Impalred. If any such indication exists, the Company astimates the recoverable amount of the asset. if such
: recoverable amount of the asset or recoverable amount of the'cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is

fess than its carrying amount, the carrying amount Is reduced to Its recoverable amount. The reduction Is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognised In the profit and loss account

2. Capital Commltments:

Estimated amount of contracts (net of capital advance) remalning unexecuted on capital account and not

(a) Detaits of remuneration to auditors:

s provided for Rs. 16,005,873,608 (Previous Year Rs. 25,149,232,054),
wer %
%.)
#*

Rupees
Particulars Year ended Year ended
o ‘ March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
: QC}T’ As Statitory Auditor 2,400,000 580,000
-3 For Other Servicas - 132,548 T
i Out of Pocket Expenses 20,760 8,514 /,;G ¢ Wazerp,
2,420,760 681,082 | /Y Lo o%@
: {b) CIF Value of Imports : ik @ e Accauntants
: Rupeas Fop .
Partlculars Year ended Year ended ) ﬁﬂ!-’:’.,@.!.}lﬁ‘
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 e Mumbal
Capital Goods 2,150,154,121 2,059,021 iR




. Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Financial Statements {Continued)

{c} Details of expenditure in foreign eurrency (Accrual basig)

Rupees
Particulara Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
— : Finance Charge 101,514,374 -
Interast on Loans 27,133,688 -
Others 6,845,681
Legal Fees - 401,046
135,493,643 2,460,967

4. Exchange differences on foreign cutrency monetary items:

(a) The Company has avalied the option avallable with respect to accounting for exchange difference
* . ariging on long term foreign currency monetery itsms In the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendrment, Fules, 2009 vide nolification dated March 31, 2009 from Ministry of Company Affalrs. Due
to exercise of the said option as explained in Note 1({d) above, the Company has adjusted the value of
depreclable capital assets/capital work in progress by Rs. 60,029,980 (net galn) (previous year

Rs. 5,831 (gain) towards the exchange difference arising on long term foreign currency monetary
liabllities.

] {b) Exchange differences arising on short term fareign currency monatary ems continue to be debilted/
credited to the Proflt and Loss Account. Accordingly, the net exchange galn difference aggragating to
Re. 30,663,617 (Previous year gain of Rs, 103,340) arising on revaluation and settlement of buyers

credit avalled for financing of the project cost, has been credited io the Profit and Loss Account.

5. Forelgn currency exposure

Net Foreign Currency exposure that are not covered by derivative instrument or otherwise are as follows:

8r E
1 No. Particulars iInUSD |  Amount In Rupees
; {a) Borrowings, including interest accrued Lt not 120,684,544 5,790,414,241
! due there on (-} {2
(b) | Sundry creditors/deposits and refention 9,430,229 421,059,720
' ) (2,059,921)
6. Project Status

- The Company is-currently developing 600MW caal fired power project with sub critical technology to be

located at Butibori Maharashitra industetai Developmeant Corparation (MIDC) area in Nagpur, Maharashtra,
The Company has awarded the Engineering, Procurement and Construcilon {EPC) contract 1o Rellance
infrastructure Limited.

The Company expects 1o start the commercial operation with regard to one unit of 300 MWV by June 2012,

— 7. Secured Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions are secured by :

{a) First morigage and charge of all the Immovable propertles, prasent and future
() First charge by way of hypothecation of all movable properties and assets, present and fulure -

{c) First charge on aperating cash flows, current assets, recelvables and revenues, present and future
() Flrstcharge on adl Intangible assets, present and future

(e) First charge on alf letter of credit, escrow accounts, trust and any other bank accounts.
The repayment of foan starts from flnancial year 2011-2012.
Disclosure under Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) “Employee Benefits”

= The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

Defined contribution plans

(a) Provident Fund
{b} Superannuation fund
(¢) State defined contribution plans
- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1985

The provident func and the state defined contribution plar are oparated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund Is administered by the Trust. Under the schemes, the Company
Is required to contribute. &-speeitied percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the

piPeets e Waterag
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited .
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Schedule $ : Notes foerming part of Financial Statements (Continued)

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Capltal Work-In-Progress for the year:

Rupees
Particulars Year ended Year ended

htarch 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Contribution to Provident Fund 1,086,592 773,542
Contribution to Employees’ Superannuation Fund 184,006 287,184
Contribution to Employess’ Pension Schema, 1995 218,006 138,551

B. Defined Benefit Pluns

(a) Gratuity
" (b) Leave Encashment

Leave encashment Is payable to eligible employ

on separation as per the Company's poticy.

Valuations in respect of gratuily and leave encashment have been carriad

»
!

the Balance Sheet date, based on the lotlowing assumptions:

ees who have earned leaves, Aduring the employment and/or

out by independent actuary, as at

Rupeas

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2011 Year ended March 31, 2010
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
Encashment Encashment

Discount rate {Per annum) 8.95% 8.05% 8.05% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assels 8.25% - - B.26% -
Expected avarage remaining working Iife of )
Employees in number of years 10.69 years i 21 years

The estimate of rate of escatation in salary considered in actuarla) valuation,
promation and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the em

takes into account inflation, senlotity,
ployment market.

Aocouninnis

- 5 .
W Eat o]

‘ Rupess
sr. Particutars Yaar ended Marc: a1, 2011 Year ended Marc: 31,2010
No. eave eave

Gratuity Encashment | Gratuity Encaghment
(4] Changes in present value of
obligation
QOpening balance of present value of
obligation ‘ 1,155,411 1,023,998 722,469 958,957
Current service cost 342,481 309,938 318,265 288,314
Interest Cost 102,475 88,146 78,055 102,800
Actuarial Losses/ ( Gain) 1,243,630 860,606 38,622 (328,173)
'~ Benefits Pald (581,130) - (423,915) . -
Closing batance of present value of
] \ obligation 2,262,867 1,958,773 1,155,411 1,023,098
(i) Changes in fair value of plan
assets
Opening batance of fair valie of plan
assels {Including pending transier) 1,713,367 346,234 703,820 )
Plan assets transferred (543,923) {349,234) - -
Cpening balance of fair value of plan
assets 1,169,444 - -
Employer's contributions . 1,000,000 423,915 450,000 -
Expected return on plan assets 96,479 - 52,787 -
Actuarial Gain / { Losses} (26,382) - (37,163) -
Closing balance of falr value of plan
- assels 2,239,541 - 1,169,444 -
Plan assets pending transfer - - 543,923 340,234
Benafits Paid (681,180) | (423915) - -
Closing batance of falr value of plen
assets {Including pending transfer) ~ 1,658,411 " 1,718,367 349,234




Sham

Yidarbha Industries Power Limited
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Flnanclal Statements

Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Financiat Statements (Continued)

s Year ended March 31, 2011 Year ended March 31, 2010 }
r.
Partleulars Leave Leave
No. Gratulty Encashment | Gratuity Encashment
{iii) Percentage of each category of
plan assets to total far vaiue of
plan assetis
Administered by Rellance Life B
Insurance Company Limited - 100% ‘ 100% N
(v} ‘ Recohelﬁaﬂon of present value of
defined present obligaticns and the
fair value of assets
Closing hatance of present vaiue of
obligation 2,262,867 1,958,773 1,155,411 1,023,998
Closing Balance of falr value of plan
assets {Including pending transfer) 1658411 h 1,713,367 349,234
Funded (asset} / liability recognised in
the Balance Sheet 604,456 B (557,056) -
- Unfunded liabiiity recognised in the i _
Balanice Sheet 1,958,773 - 674,766
{v) Amounts recognised in the
Balance Sheet
Closing balance of present value of
obligation . 2,262,867 1,958,773 1,155,411 1,023,988
Closing balance of fair value of plar; .
assets {Including pending transter} 1,658.411 1,713,367 349,234
Funded (asset) / labllity recognizad in
the Balance Sheet 604,456 ) {557,856) )
Unfunded llability recognised In the *
Balance Sheet 1,058,773 ) 674,766
{vi) Expenses recognised in the Capital
Waork In Progress
Currant satvice cost 342,481 809,948 318,265 288,314
Interest cost 102,475 88,148 78,066 102,500
Expacted return on plan assets (96,479) - (52,787) -
Net actuarial { Gain)/ Loss 1,270,012 960,606 73,785 {326,173)
Total expenses recognised in the
Capital Work in Progress 1,618,489 1,358,690 417,318 65,041
{vii} Expected employers’ contribution
for the next year 700,000 82,000 300,000 -
Disclosure as required under Para 120(n):
,‘ Rupees
Giratuity Leave Encashment
Sr. | Particulars
No. 201011 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 2010-11 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08
{6 Present Value of the 2,262,867 7 1,155,411 722,469 - 1,888,773 | 1,023,098 058,957 -
Defined Benefit
Obligation
{t) | Fair Value of the Plan 1658411 | 1,713,867 | 703,820 - - 349,234 ~ -
Assets - . .
{y | (Surplusy Deilclt in the 604,456 | (557,956) 18,649 -1 1,858,773 674,764 | 958,957 -
Plan ‘
(V) | Exparience Adjusiment (1,243,620) {36,622) - -1 (960,606} 128,173 - -
on Plan Liabllities .
Experience Adjustment 26,382 37,613 - - - -
e rnan Plan assets . )
&

nclal year 2007-08, hance the disclosure for gratuity and

™ te; Sinca the Company had adopted AS-15, " Employee ic?ﬂ
Y
{n) have not been presented for the financial year prio ;@U 7
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements -

Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Financial Statements {Continued)

9.

As per Accounting Standard ~ 18 as prescribed u

Related Parly Disclosure

Company's related parties transactions are disclosed below:

A,

Parties where control exits:

Holding Company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

Major Investing parties / Promoters havin

or indiractly:

Companies

Rellance Infrastructure Limited {R infra)

AAA Project Ventures Private Limited (APVPL)

Individual

Shri Anll D. Ambani

Enterprises over which individual described in tlause {c) ahove have control,

Rellance Infocom Infrastructure Private Limited { RIPL)
Reliance Gerieral Insurance Company Limited ( RGICL)

Rellance Communication Limited { RCOM)

g significant influence on the holding company directly

nder Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the

!

mmrumcaunmnls

Rupees

Particulars R Power R Infra AlIPL RCOM RGICL
Transactions during the year

Legal and Professional Charges 5,615,000 - - - -

(including shared service charges) 11,030,000 - - -

Purchass of Assets - - - N N

- -1 4,204:1860 -

Relmbursement of expenses / taxes 7,538,476 9,373,126 - - -

6,398,056 462,748 - - -

Insurance - - - - -

- - - - 17,145

Share application money pending 1,373,600,000 - - - -

sliotment received 1,130,810,000 - - - -

dvance given against EPC Contract - 1,115,724,082 - - -

e - 1,000,000,000 - - -
J/i ‘

/Materlal/ Services received against EPC - 3,220,562,11 - - -
contract ‘ -+ " 508875585 - - -
Purchase of material - - -1 11,154,204 -

- - - | 25,874,013 -
Corporate / Counter Guarantseas Issued 1,496,179,025 - - - -
on behalf of the Company for buyers
cradit financing. - - - . -
Closing Balances
Share application money pending 4,741,460,000 - - - -
allotment 3,367,860,000 - - - -
Balance outstanding / péyable 921,901 293,024,980 - | 37,027,634 -
2,277,998 - - | 25873,430 -
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" Schedules annexed to and forming part of the Financlal Statements

Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Financlal Statements (Continued)

- Rupees
Particulars ' R Power R Infra RIIPL. RCOM RGICL
Advance against EPC Contract - 3,738,946,528 - - -

' - 2,303,756,063 - - -
Retention payable towards EPC - 426,675,249 - - -
Contract - 79,517,056 - - -
Equity Share contribution {excluding 500,000 - - - -
premium) 500,000 - - - -
Corporate / Counter Guarantees Issued 1,608,776,025 - - - -
on behalf of the Company for buyers - - - - -
credit financing and other purposes

Figures in ltalics indicate previous year figures

Reliance Power has given an equity support undertaking/financial support undertaking towards project

cost/cost overrun/default from industrial consumers towards their equity to banks/ financial institution for loan
taken by the Company.

The above disclosure does not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. electricity, and
lelecommunication in the normal course of business,

10. Earnings Per Share

Rupees
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Profit / ( Loss) for the year {Rs.) (A) (7,740,567) 59,018
Weighted Average number of equily shares ’
For Basic Earnings per share (B) 50,000 50,000
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) (A/B) {154.81) 1.18
Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) (A/C) - 0.01
Nominal value of an equiiy share (Rs.) 10 10

For the current year, the Diluted EPS is not calculated as considering the effect of share application money, it is
anfi- dilutive and for the previous year, the same was calculated considering the conversion of share application
money into equity shares at a conversion price equivalent to the nominal value of shares.

11. Segment Reporting:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as prescribed under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, the Company has determined its business segment as power
generation. Since, there are no other business segmaents in which the Company operates and the power
generated will be soid within India, there are no other primary reportable segments. Therefore the segment
revenue, segment results, segment assets, segment liabilities, total cost incurred to acquire segment assets,
depreciation charge are all as is reflected in the financiat statement,

12. Details of Purchase and Sale of Investments during the vear
Rupees

Mutual Fund No. of Units Purchase Value
Reliance Liguidity Fund - Daily Dividend 1,34,323,001.2 1,343,915,066
Reinvestment Option

Reliance Money Manager Fund - Institutional 168,824.22 169,055,758
Option - Daily Dividend Plan

13. Micro, Medium and Small Scale Business Entities:

There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enterprises, to whor the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2011. This information as required to be disclosed under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identifies on the basis of information available with the Company. '
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Schedule 9 : Notes forming part of Finaneial Statements {Continued)

14. Schedute Vi~ Paragraph 4C of Part Il

information fo the extent not disclosed, with regard to matters specified in, paragraph 3, 4, 4A, 4C and 4D of

Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1856 Is elther NIl or not applicable to the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2011.

15. Pravious year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged or reclassified wherever considerad necessary.

Signatures to Schedulss 1 to 8 forming part of the Financial Statements.

For Chaturvedl & Shah
Firm Registration No : 101720wW
Charterad Accountants

lﬂﬂqﬂ“"mh%’

Vijay Napawallya
Partner :
Membership No. : 109859

For and on behalf of the Board

N Venugopala Rao
Director

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No : 301112E
Chartered Accountants

U. A Mot Ve

Uday Shah ‘ ¥ K Reddy

Partner . Director
Membership No. 48061

Plagce: Mumbai ‘Place: Mumbal
Date: May 25, 2011 : Date: May 25, 2011
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-V-I%ARBHA INDUSTRIES POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT TG PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1958
EALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details

{Please tick appropriate box + for profit, - for loss)

Earnings per share in Rs. |

Reglstration No. - [[UZ3209MAZ005FLE 158371 | State Code
Balance Shect Date [377] [03— ] [Zoii]
Date Month Year
I} Capital raised during the year {Amount in Rs. Thousands) ‘
Public Issue I NIL 1 Rights Issue
Bonus Issue | NIC ] Private Placement
1t Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Fund {Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities [ 12,239,113 ) Total Assets
Source of Funds:
Pald up Capital | 500 | ReservesandSurplus | ¢ |
Share Application Money Panding Allotment [ 4,741,460 ]
Secured Loans | 6,525,718 i Unsecured Loans
Application of Funds:
Net Fixed Assets [ 548,798 | Investments [ Taa15 )
Net Current Assetsi{Liability) [ 142,085 | Capital Work in Progress
Accumulated Losses [ 32,668 | Deferred Tax Assots o
v Performance of Company (Amount In Rs. Thousands}):
Turnover [ 30,671 | Total Expenditure
ProfitiLoss before tax [ {7.737) |

{154.31) Dividend Rate NIk
v Generic names of the three pricipal products/Services of company (as per monetary terms) _
ltems Code No. NL AL LT T T 1T T T T I T T I LI
{ITC Code)
Product wE LT T T T I T T T T T T LI T I
Description

S N N N O O A O

For and on behalf of the Board

S ih <o

N Venugopala Rao

Director
Ufeugh., A
V K Reddy
Director
Mumbal

Data :25th WMay, 2011




Auditors' Report
To the Members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (the “Company”) as a1
March 31, 2012 and the related Statement of Profil and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report. These financial

stalements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit,

2 We conducted our audit in accordance wilh the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are iree of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, an a test basis,
evidence supparfing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial staternent presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion,

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Crder, 2003, as amendad by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (together the “Order'), issued by the Central Government of india in
terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of ‘'The Companies Act, 1956" of India {the ‘Act’) and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the

information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a siatement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

4. Fusther to our comments in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{8} We have oblained ali the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of aur audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement daalt with by this report ara
in agreement with the books of account;

{(d} In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Act;

{e) On the basis of wrilten representations recsived from the directors. as on March 31, 2012 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2012 from being
appoeinted as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Act;

{f} inour opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements together with the notes thereon and attached thereto give, in the prescribed
manner, the information required by the Act, and give a true and Ffair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

() inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2012;
() in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(H} in the case of the Cash Flow Stalement, of the cash flows for the year ended en that date.

For Chaturved: & Shah For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration Number: 1071720W Firm Registration Number: 3011128
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

VQ%WJ,,H%

U T ,\' QL\"JA»
Vijay Mapawaliva Uday Shah
Pariner Partner

Membership Number: 109859 Membership Number: 46061

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbsai
Date: May 24, 2012 Date: May 24, 2012
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Annexure {o Auditars’ Repert

Refairad o in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 3, 2012
Page 10f2

1. {a)

(b}

{c)

2. (a)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quaniitative details and
situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable,

in our opinion, and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed
assets has not been disposed off by the Company during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecuread, to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 304 of the Act.

(b} The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties

8. {a)

10.

1.

12,

coverad in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanatians given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase
of fixed assets. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across, nor have been
infarmed of, any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid infernal conirol system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there have been no contracls or arrangements
referred to in Section 307 of the Act during the year to be entered in the register required to be maintained

under that Section, Accordingly, the question of commenting on transactions mads in pursuance of such
contracts or arrangements does not arise.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA
of the Act and the rules framed there under.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its
business,

The Central Government of India has prescribed maintenance of cost records prescribed under clause (d) of
sub-section (1} of Section 209 of the Act to the Company. However, the same is not applicable to the
Company, as the Company has not started commercial operations,

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
In our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, inctuding provident fund,
investor education and protection fund, employees’ stale insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,

service tax, customs dudy, excise duly and other material staiutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given fo us and the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no dues of income-tax, sales-lax, weaith-tax, service-tax, customs duty, and excise duty which
have nol been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has no accumulated losses as at March 31, 2012 and it has not incurred any cash losses in

the financial year ended on that date. The Company has incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding
previous year.

Accarding to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank as at the balance
sheet date. As at the balance sheet date, there are no dues to debenture holders.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special siatute applicable to chit fundf nidhif mulual benefit fund/ societies are not
applicable to the Company. -

£
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Annexure to Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012
Page 2 of 2

13.

14,

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

In our opinion, the Company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year,

In our opinion, and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, except for the unutilised
proceeds of term loans, to the extent of Rs. 1,191,073 816, thal were obtained for capital expenditure but
are held in fixed deposil as margin money and in current accounts with bank as at the year end, the term
loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were abtaired.

On the basis of an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company and considering the sources of
funding for the expenditure incurred on the project, which are long term in nature, in ous oplnion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on short lerm basis
which has been used for long term purposes.

The Company has not made any preferential allolment of shares to parfies and companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.
The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the vear.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepled auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management,

Clause (if) of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003, as amended by the Companies
(Auditor's Report) {Amendment) Order, 2004, is not applicable in the case of the Company for the year,
since in our opinion there is no matter which arises {o be reported in the aforesald Order.

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration Number: 101720W
Chartered Accountants

e

Vijay Napawaliya

Partner

Membership Number: 109859

Firm Registration Number: 301112E
Chartered Accountants
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ks-r:z:,rnzrm;\;;;) U. A Aes
S Uday Shah

Partnar
Membership Number: 46061

Place; Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Drate: May 24, 2012 Date: May 24, 2012




Vidarbha tndustries Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2012

Particulars

Equity and Liabilitles

Shareholders' funds
Share capltal
Reserves and surplus

Share application money pand Ing altotment
(Refer note 3.1.5)

Non-current liabitities
Long-term borrowings
Other long term llabtliies
Long term provisions

Current llabilities
Cther current iabifities
Shortderm provisions

Total

Assats

Non-current assets
Fixed assels
Tangible assels
Capilal work-in-progress
Intangible assets under development
Long-term loans and advances

Current assets
Current investments
Cash and bank balances
Short term loans and advances
Cther current assets

Total

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

For Chaturvedi & $hah
Firm Registration No :101720w
Chartered Accountants

| Qfiaparol?

Vifay Napawaliya
Pariner
Membership No, ; 109859

. Y
HUsipar 3y

j Ly .
/

For Price Waterhouse
Firin Registration No :301112EF
Charlered Accountants

U, t\.ﬁdrud«\.

Uday Shah
Partner
Membership No. : 46061

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2012

Note

a1
3.2

3.3
3.4

3.8
3.7

3.8

3.10
an

3.12
313
3.14
315

Ag at
March 31, 2012
Rupaes

500,000
23,248,235

7,028,580,000

21,191,510,977
2,028,667,735
6,446,654

1,260,933,876
2,853,059

As at
March 31, 2011
Rupees

500,000
(32,658,327}

4,741,460,000

7.492,405,969
638,198,436
2,481,229

864,526,714
82,000

31,542,520,538

13,706,996,021

769,658,494 548,798,992
26,704,6682,671 7,607,062,286
12,700,000 112,700,000
2,218,400,694 3,793,076,523
. 44,198,973
1,596,073,816 1,693,296,428
11,884,699 6,583,175
39,111,162 379,645
31,842,520,53¢6 13,706,098,021

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

V K Raddy
Director

N Venugopala Rao
Director

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 24, 2012
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2012

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupees Rupees
Other income 3.16 65,913,462 30,671,153
Total Revenue 65,913,462 30,671,153
Expenses;

Other expenses 347 6,900 38,408,388
Tolal Expenses : 6,900 38,408,388
Profiti{i.oss) before tax ) 65,906,562 (7,737,235)
Tax expense:

Current Tax 10,000,000 -

Income Tax for earlier year - 3,332
Profit/{Loss) for the year 65,906,562 {7,740,567)
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

-Basic 1,118.13 {154.81)

~Diluted 104.39 -
{Refer note 9)

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per aftached our report of even date

For Chaturvedi 8& Shah For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No :101720W

Chartered Accountants '

U [t [l

V K Reddy
Diractor

o~ B
e ) m,j -~
\/QA i

Vijay Napawallya
Partner
Membership No. : 109859

Wi sy e

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No : 301112&

Chartered Accountants

e
O A RO BN
Uday Shah N Venugopala Rao
Pariner Director

Membership No. | 46061

Place: Mumbat Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2012 Date: May 24, 2012
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Vidarbha Industries Powar Limited
Cash Flow Statoment for the year ended March 31, 2012

A} Cash Flow fromf{used in} operating activitios
Prefii/{loss) befors tax
Adjusted for;
Interest income
Dividend incoma
Unrealised exchange gain

Net cash fromKused) in oparating actlvitles

(B) Cash flow fromf{used in) investlng activities
Purchase of fixed assets {including capital v.ork-in-progress and capital advances)
{Purchase) / sale of investments (net)
Inceme tax refund
Interest received
Taxes paid
Cividend income
Invesiment in fixed deposit
Fixed deposit matured

Not cash used in Investing activities
(G) Cash flow fromi{used in} financing activitlas
Proseeds from share application monay
Proceeds from barrowings - securad
Pra¢eeds from borrowings - unsecured
Intezest and finance charges
Net cash from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash sguivatents {A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beglnnlng of the year
Bank bajance - current account

Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year
Bank batance - currenl account

Year anded Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 204t
Rupeas Rupees
65,906,562 {7,737,235)
(29,271.811) (17,538)
(36,641,651) .
- {26,162,029)
{6,800} |33,816,800)
(14,031,247,368) (6.690,083,922)
44,272 026 67,461,466
- 42,584
24,869,845 17,636
(6,334,476) (1,688,519}
86,712,248 4,989,819
(975,500,00Q) (10,300,000}
10,300,000 -
(14,846,827 ,725) (6,629,561,036)

2,287,100,000

1,373,600,000

12,699.440.647 6,326,386,795
258,061,405 734,220,281
(1,260,190,039) {191,320,948)
13,884,412,013 8,242,586,128
{862,422,812) 1,679,418,292
1,582,996,428 3,678,136
620,573,816 1,582,996, 428

Previcus year ligures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to the current year classification,

As per our altached repor of even date

For Chaturved! & Shah
Firm Registration No @ 101720wW
Charlersd Accountants

\)Lﬁqpq pJa bt

Vijay Napawallya
Pariner
Membership Mo. : 109858

For Price Waterfiouse
Firm Registeation No : 301112
Charlered Accounlants

T N

Uday Shah
Parner
Mambership No. : 46061

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2012

For and on behali of the Board of Directors

V K Raddy
Direclor

/2; %.,

M Vanu
Diractor

gapala Rao

Piace: Mumbai

Dale: M

ay 24, 2012




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012

d)

2}

1.

b

c}

General information

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The Company has
been set up as a special purpase vehicle to devetop and oparale 500 mega wall coal based power project at
Butibori Industrial area near Nagpur, Maharashtra.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting

The financlal statements are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in tndia, provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) and comply in material
aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211 (3C) of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Use of Estimates

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions o be made that
affects the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities as on date of the
financial statement and reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Differences
between the actual resuit and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known/ materialised.

Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

{i) Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, including any cost attributable to bringing
the assets to their working condition for their intended use.,

{iiy All project retated expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection
materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly attribuiable to construction of project including
caipe! coal laid prior to commissioning, borrawing cos! incurred pricr to the date of commercial operation
and trial run expenditure, construction store are shown under Capital Work-in-Progress. These expenses
are net of recoveries and incoma (net of tax) from surplus funds arising out of project specific horrowings,

{iii} Any exchange difference on tong term foreign currency monetary items on revaluation or setilement at the
rate different from the one which was previously reported, in so far relates to depraciable capital assets are
added/deducted toffrom cost of such assets. Also refer to note 2¢j) below.

intangible assets

(i) Intangible assets are recognised where it is probable that the future economic benefil attribulable to the
assets will flow 1o the Company and its cost can be refiably measurad,

(i) Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which is not put to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under intangible assets under development.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Tangible assets:

Tangible assets are depreciated under the 'Straight Line Method' as per the rates and in the manner prescribed
under Schedule XIV of the Act, read with the General Circular No, 31/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
dated May 31, 2011, as applicable. Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of
advance possession or execution of lease deed, whichever is eartier.

Investments

Long -term investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temparary, if any, in the value of
such investments. Current investments are valusd at lower of cost and fair value.
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 {Continued)

g) Provisions and Contingent Lizbifities

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when Ihere is present obligation as a resull of past events, it is probable
thal an outflow of resources embodying economic benafits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities: Cantingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible abligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the ocetreence or hon-occurrence of one of more
uncerlain futurs events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where il is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required fo settle or reliable estimate of
the amourt cannot be made, is lermed as contingent liability.

h} Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses al each batance shest date whether there is any Indication that an asset may be impaired, If
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. |f such recoverable amount
of the assel or recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset helongs is less than its carrying
amouni, the carrying amount is reduced to ils recoverable amount. The reduction is irealed as an impairment loss
and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are aftrinutable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily take substantial period of time 1o get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowings costs are charged fo revenue,

i} Foreign Currency Transactions

{i) Foreign currency transactions are initially accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
fransaction,

(i) Al exchange differences arising on reporting of short term forelgn currency monetary items at rates

different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
{oss.

(iiiy In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revatuation or settlement of long term foreign
currency manefary items, the Company has availed the oplion avaitable in the Companies {Accounting
Standards) {Second Amendment) Rules 2011, wherein

«  Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset; s adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the batance life of asset.

* Inother case, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “Foreign Currency Monetary ltem
Translafion difference Account" and amortised over the balance period of such long term
asset/liabililies.

{iv) Non-monetary items deneminated in foreign currency are stated at the rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

k) Revenue Recognition

Profit on sale/redemption of investments is accounted on sale/rademption of such investments. Dividend on
tnvestments is accounted when the right to receive payment is established in the entity's favour. :




Vidarbha Indusiries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2092 (Continued)

3

Employee Benefits
(i} Short term employee benefits:

Alt emptoyee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits. The undiscountad amount of short term employes benefits expected 1o be paid in

exchange for the services rendered by employees are charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss /
Capital work-in-progress, as applicable.

{ii} Defined contribution plans:

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as providant fund, superannuation, etc are charged off

to the Statement of Profit and Loss / Capital work-in-progress, as applicable, during the year in which the
amployee renders the retated service,

{iii} Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company also provides employee benefits in the form of gratuity ang leave encashment, the liability
for which Is determined by independent actuaries based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit

credit method as al the year end. Such defined benefits are charged off to the Statement of Profit and
Loss / Capital work-in-progress, as applicable.

m} Accounting for Taxes on Income

n)

9)

Provision for current lax is made afler taking into consideraiion henafits admissible under the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

Cash and tash equivalents

in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalenis include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other
short-term highly liguid investments with orlginal maturities of threa months or less.

Earnings per Shara

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings
considered in asceriaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the-period afler deducting
preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the peried. The waighted average number of squity
shares outstanding during the period and for all periads presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of petential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
withoul a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating dituted earnings per share, the net
profit or toss for the period attributable to equity sharehsiders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period is adjusied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

o
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Vidarhha Industries Powor Linlted
Notes to tho financlal slatemonts as of and for the yaar ondad March 34, 1042 {eontinued)

As At As At
Macch 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupens Ruppoy
3.9 Share Capliat
Autharised Share Caplial
160,000,000 (Pravisus Yaar : 150,000,000) agquity sheres of ke, 10 esch 1,500.000.000 1,500,000,000
850,000,000 (Pravious Year : 650,000,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 each 8,500,000,000 4,500,000,000
. 10,008,000,060 10,000,600,006
isauad capltal
535,580 {Pravioys Year: §0,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 aach fully paid up 5,354,600 500,000
6,643,000 (Praviows Yoar: tll) praference shares of Re. 10 each fully paigup 65,430,000 -

70,786,600 400,060

Subscribed and fully paid up capltal

50,000 {Pravious Yasr: 50,000} equity sharas of Re.10 each fity paid ug 500,000 500,000
550 boo 500,000

3.1.1 ReconelllaHon of hor of sharae - subscrtbed rad pakd up

Eqully ahares
Batancé at he beginning of the year « 50,000 (Frevious Year: 50,000} equity shares of Ra,10 each 500,600 £00,000
Add: Issued and subsciibed during the year

Balance al e and of the year » 50,000 (Provious yaar © 50,000) shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000 800,000

2.1.2 Terma/ rights attachod to acgulty sharos

Thy Company has only ona class of eqully shares having par valus of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of the equity share & entitled to ono vota per share,
in the ovent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be eniilled 16 recaive remaining assets of the Company, atter distriution ol af
profarantial amounls,

At Al As At
March 31, 2012 March 34, 2041
Rupess Rufioes
§.1.3 Shares hald by hotding company
Equlty Sharas
Reliancs Power Limiled - 50,000 (Pravious yaar : 50,000) sharas of RE. 10 each fully palid ugp.
(Of the above, 49,904 (Provious year : 43,9084) shares are heid by Reliance Powsr Limiied, the 500,000 500,000
holding Company and & shares ara jelntly held by Reliance Powsr Limiled and jte nomineas) )
500,000 500,000
3.1.4 Datalle of sharas held by sharehuldars hoiding mare than §% of the #ygregate shares in the Company
Percentage of A at Ap at
share holding Mareh 31, 2042 March 21, 20141
No. of Shares No, of Shares
Equity shares
Rellance Power Limited (Equiiy sharas of Rs. 10 asch fully paid vp) 100% 50,000 50,000
100% 60,000 50,000

3.1.6 |ssus of equity and proferenco shares
Etjuity Shares

Tha Compgay in its Posrd of Directors meating dated Fabruary 11, 20t2 has |ssued 485 660 aquity sharas of Rs. 10 each to Rellance Powor Limitad,
the Holding Company al & premium of Rs. 980 per ahare. These shares would ba allottad prior to 1he start of the commarcial oparations of tha Company or
any olhar date i be mulually agreed, whichever is aanlar.

Peeference shigras

Dutinp the yaar the Company i lis Besrd of Direclors masting datad February 11, 2062 hag lssusd 6,543,000, Non Curulntive Non-Convertible Redeomeble
Prefarence Shargs (NCRPS) 10 Rellance Powser Limited, he Holding Gompany with following terms:

fFace \alus 118 10 per share

Pramium : k6 990 per shere

Pariod of afolment - As mulually agreed and In any case not latar than Ihe data of commissioning of the projact.

Dividand Terms : Dividend on NGPRS I3 payahle on the issue price of Rs 1,000 subsegy o cor of lat operalions an daclaration

Redemption Tarms : The NCPRS have B maturly of 20 years. Howaver tho NGPRS can be redesmed earlisr at (ne cptlon of she Company of shasehotder al an
ls8ue prica of RE, 1,000.

Funher tha advance shirs appication money recelved priof to issus of the these aqully and praterence shares considerng the lems of shesa purchiaea
agreoment dated Fabruary 11, 2012 is also considered {o be aa money received agains! 1ha (ssue of thase sharas, accordingly the share application monay

aa at March 31, 2091 has bean disclosed in Iha fi let stat 13
Az At As At
March 31, 2042 March 31, 2011
3,2 Regerves and Suiplus Rupecs Rupsas

Surplus{Deficit) in tha Statomont of Profit and Loss

Balanca at tho baginning of the yaar . (32,658,327} (24,817,780}
Add: Profit / (losa) for e yoar 55,808 562 (7.740.567)
Hatance at the end of the year 23,248,236 {32,858,327)
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Vidarbha ndustries Power Limlted
Notas 10 (ke financial statemsnts as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 {continued)

As At As At
March 31, 2012 Miarch 34, 2044
Rupees Rupees
3.3 Long Term Borrowings
Secured
Term toans
Rupea lnans from banks 8,727,050,000 1,708,500,000
Foreign cirency loans from banks 10,761,242 462 4,794,468,785
Rupee loans from financlal Institutions 386,640,000 18,000,000
19,876.832,462 6,620,068,785
Unseacured
Term foans
Fareign currency loans from banks 1,314.678,515 971,437,184
1,314,678,515 871,437,184
21,191,610,877 7,492,405,069

3.3

-

Hature of security for tenm loans
Tha term loans and buyer's cred!t faclity are secured par passu among the landars by first charge/ morigageihypothecation/assignmant on;
8} all the immovable propariies, both prasent and future of the Company;

b} allthe Company's tangible movable propenies and assets, both present and future including moveble plant and machinary, mechinery spares, equipments, {ools
and agcessonies, fumniture, fixiures and vehicles;

©) Company's cash flows arising ouf of or in connection with tha projact, baok dabts, recelvables, current s and revenus ol whalsoaver nature bolh prasent and
future |

) Intangible assets of the Company;

a) all the project docurments, latter of cradit, authorized investments, trust and ratention accounts, corporale guarantee/ bank guarantee, Government approvals,
insurance policies, permils and any other secutity 1o the projact documents; .

1) non disposal undertaking in favour of Lenders by Refiance Power Limited {Holding Company) for 51% of the total equily share capital of the Gompany

) uncenditional and irevocable corporate guarantes of Relflance Power Limilad (Holding Company) in favour of Security Trustas for the bensfit of Rupse Lenders

h) Pursuant to the agieemant between the Refiance Power Limited {the "Promater”) and the Company, promoter, has given an underlaking to the Lenders to support
the Gompany towards cost overiun fof the project {upla 10% of tha project cosl).

3.3.2 Terms of rapayment
Forgign currency tarm loan is repayable in 28 aqual quartaly Installments commencing from June 30, 2013,
Rupee term loan is rapayable in 44 equal quarterly instaliments sommencing from January 3t, 2013,

The above term loan includes buyer's credit faclity avaited in forelgn currency, aggragating Rs. 4,402,346,976 (Previous year: Rs. 1,434,855,869) to be rafinanced
through long term Rupee loan by the respective Lenders as per the terms of common Rupee term lnan agreement,

3.3.1 Intarast

Rupee term loan carries an interast rate which shalf be Axis Bank Base Rate or the Base Rate of the respactive Rupee Lender or the Base Rale of State Bank of
Indle or State Bank of Travancore plius the apread, whicheveris higher, payabls monthly basls,

Foreign currency term loan oaries an interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 4.60% per annium, payable on an quartery basis,

Foreign currency loan includes buyer's credit facllity which carrdes an average interest rele of USP LIBOR plus 1,.62% payable al the ime of setilamentirafinancing.




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statemants as of and for the yoar ended March 31, 2012 {continued)

3.4 Other tong term Hablitfes

Retantion money payable
Including Rs. 1,450,409,072 (previous yaar Re. 426,675,249) to related pary
{Refer note 8)

3.5 Long term provisions

Provision for gralulty (Refer nole 7)
Provision for leave encashment (Refer note 7)

3.6 Othor current liabilities

Cusrrant maturities of long -lerm borrowings
Interest acereed but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Creditors for capital expenditure (Refer note 12}

[Including Rs. 164,684,237 (pravious year Rs, 330,052,614) o related pasty
(Refet nofe 8)

Retention money payabla

Fecurily deposits received

Advance payabla 1o holding company {(Refer nate 8}
Others®

"(includling Provident Fund, Tax deducted at source and other miscellaneons payables)
3.7 Shorttarm provislons

Provision far employee henafits
Leave encashment {(Refer note 7)

Others :
Provision for taxes {Net of advance tax of Rs, B,067,392)

As At As At
March 31,2012 March 31, 2014
Rupees Rupees

2,028,867,736 638,108,456
2,028,667 735 638,186 436
1,050,859 604,456
5,395,795 1,876,773
5,446,664 2,481,229

312,210,000 -
68,638,247 24,609,280
- 4,747 440
820,136,138 774,832,703
11,513,981 1,000,669

162,880 .
9,849,837 921,601
37,422 683 58,414,731
1.260,833,078 864,526,714

720,454 82,000
720,451 52000

1,932,608 .

1,532,608 "

% 663,060 §2,000
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Vidarbha Industres Powear Limited

Notos to the financial statements as of and far the year ended March 31, 2012 {contnued)

3.9 Gapltal work-ta-prograss

3,40 Intanplble assets under development

Thls represents expendilure incumad by the Company lowards addiflonal water supply from Maharashtra Industrial Bevalopment Cerporatlon (MIDC),

Rupeoes
As at Incaurred during Capltalised / As at
Particulars Aprli 1, 201t the year Adjusted March 21, 2012
A. Assets undor consteutition 6,012,005,908 18,234,730,002 - 23,146,798,580
B. Expendlture panding aliocation
{l) Exponsas
interest and financa charges 305,787,611 1,300,471 588 - 1,606,249,207
Exchange loss to the extent of adjustment In Interost cost - 835,150,318 - 815,150,318
Net forelpn exchange {gain) / loss (Refer nolas 2 {j) dil) and 1) (60,036,811, 574,378,002 - 514,342,181
Electizlty expenses 652,004 6,984,007 - 7.630.011
Rent 2432938 13443125 - 145,876,063
Repairs and maintenance i site +.074.416 1,859,943 - 3,634,359
Employee cost
- Salades, konus and oiher allowances 85,757,042 162,650,830 - 228,447,781
- Contribution to provident and other funds* 3321403 5,225,713 - 8,547,116
- Gsalulty and lsave encashiment* 4,247,807 6,089,267 - 10,307,074
* Refar nole 7
Staff walfare 3,690,235 5.441.276 - 9,121,511
Depreclalion 9,284,008 6,132,700 - 15,418,798
Insurance chesgags 18,761,088 17,719,158 - 36,480,245
Rates and laxes 148,760,178 6,705,657 . 164,466,833
Bank and corporate guaraniee charpes 15,356,126 12,715,214 - 28,071,340
Communicalion expenses 1,881,295 2430820 - 4012118
Legat and professional charges (Including shared servica cost) 122.456,939 58,463,185 - 180,920,134
Printing and stalionaty 521,704 466 596 - 946,300
Sila expanses 12,007,983 17,718,187 . 29,726,160
Travelling and convayenca 15,033,068 18,573,834 - 34,800,892
Miscellaneous expensas 21,683,508 1818177 - 20,576,775
Sub total 702,843 498 3,060,649,715 - 3,783,693,213
iy tacome
Interest on fixed deposit 421,828 34,420,551 - 34,851,379
Divldend income on cuivent {non-Trade) Investment 6,156,132 50,070,507 - 56,226,729
Gain on sate of current (non-Trade) investment 448,533 73,080 . 521,583
Miscallaneaus income 110,708 23,038,733 - 24,047 441
7,137,201 108,508,031 - 15,647,132
Less: Provision for taxes 150,000 {150.000) - -
Sub total 6,987,201 108,669,931 - 115647 132
Net expoanditure pandlng allocation {J} - {I1) 896,986,297 2,861,869,784 - 3,647,946 081
Total (A+8) T,607,062,286 19,186,720,9886 - 26,104 682,671
Provious Year 1.212,848.,289 7,163,456,395 760,342,390 7,667,862.285




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 {continued)

uk P

As At As At
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2041
Rupees Rupees
3.11 Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Capitat advance ) 2,135,629,084 3,760,605,873
{including Rs 1,810,672,192 (previous year Rs 3,738,946,922) to related party
{Refer note 8}
Security deposil 56,865,450 16,329,163
Advance income fax [Net of provision for tax of Rs Nil (Previous Year: Rs. 745,603)] - 1,882,916
Prapaid expenses 1,876,568 11,259,406
VAT recoverable 24,047,692 12,909,165
2,218,405,694 3,793,076,523
3.12 Current investments {non-trade)
Un-quoted mutial fund
Ralianee liquidity fund-growth optlan - 44,108,973
{Number of units: Nil (Previous Year: 2,993,861.323 units of face value Rs 10 each))
- 44,198,973
Aggregate book valus of unquoted investments - 44,198,973
3.13 Cash and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents :
Bank balance in current account 620,573,816 1.6682,906,428
620,573,816 1,582,996,428
Other bank balances :
Depasits with maturity period of more than three months but less than twelve months “ 10,300,000
Margin money deposit 975,500,000 -
975,500,000 10,200,000
1,606,073,816 1,693,206,428
4.14 Short term loans and advances
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Advance recoverable In cash or in kind 1,444,898 426,621
Prepaid expenses 10,390,184 6,017,004
toans/advance to employees 49,617 139,550
11,884,699 6,583,175
3.18 Other current assets
{Unsecured considered good)
Interest accrued on deposits 38,111,162 379,645
38,111,162 379,645

4

7}}




Vidarbiha industries Power Limited

Notes te the financlal statoments ag of and for the year ended March 34, 2012 {continued)

Year gnded Year anded
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2014
Rupgeg Rupees
3,16 Other Income
Interast income
~0n bank deposils 29,263,428 -
-others 8,383 17,536
Dividend income on (nea-trade) current Investments 36,641,651 -
Gain an ferelgn axchange fluctuations {nety - 30,683,617
66,913,462 30,671,163
3.17 Other expenses
Custodian Charges - 8,388
Expanditure on assets not owned by the Company - 38,400,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 6,900 -

8,800 30,408,388




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Netes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 {Continued)

4.

&

Project Status

The Company is currently developing 600MW (2 X 300MW) coal fired power project with sub critical technology
located at Butibori Maharasira Industrial Developrnant Corporation {MIDC) area in Nagpur, Maharashira, The
Company has awarded the Engineering, Procurement and Construction {EPC) contract to Reliance Infrastructure
Limited. The project is in advanced stage of erection activities and getting ready for commissiening.

. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts (net of capital advance) remaining o be executed on capital account and not
provided for is Rs. §,213,372,519 (Previous Year Rs. 16,005,873 606).

Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
As statutory auditors 4,800,000 2,400,000
Out-of- pocket expenses 28,345 20,760
4,828,345 2,420,760

Disclosure under Accounting Standard 15 (zevised 2005) "Employee Beonefits”

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

- Defined contribution plans

{a) Provident Fund
{b) Superannuation fund
{c) State defined contribution plans
- Employees' Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trus{. Under the schemes, the Company is

fequired to contribule a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the
benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Capital Work-in-Progress for the year:

Rupees

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Contribution to Provident Fund 4,001,553 1,066,592
Contribution to Employees® Superannuation Fund 394,033 184,996
Contribution to Employees’ Pension Schems, 1995, 830,127 218,008

Defined Benefit Plans

(a) Gratuity
(b) Leave Encashment

Leave encashment is payable to eligible employees wha have earmed leaves, during the employment and/for on
separation as per the Company's policy.

Valuations in respect of gratuity and leave encashment have bean carrled out by independent actuary, as at the
Balance Sheet date, based on the foliowing assumptions:

Rupees
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 24, 2012 March 34, 2011
. Leave Leave
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
Discount rate {Per annum) 8.50% 8.50% B.25% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% .
Rale of return on plan assets 8.25% - 8.25% -

Expected average remaining working life of B ;
Employees in number of years 11.87 years 10.69 years -




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 {Continued)

Sr.

No.

4]

(i)

{ii)

{iv)

Particutars

Changes in present value of
obligation

Qpening balance of present value of
obligation

Current service cost
interest Cost

Liabilittes assumed on transfer of
employees

Actuarial L.oss/ (Gain)
Benefits Paid

Closing balance of present value of
obligation

Changes in falr value of plan
assets

Opening batance of present valus of
ptan assels {including pending
transfer)

Plan assets transferred

Opening balance of fair value of plan
assets

Emptoyer's contributions
Expecled return on plan assets
Actuarial Gain / (Loss)

Closing balance of fair valus of plan
assets
Benefits Paid

Closing balance of fair value of plan
assets

Percentage of each category of
plan assets to totai far value of
ptan assets

Administered by Reliance Life
insurance Company Limited

Amounts recognised in the
Balance Sheet

Closing balance of present value of
obligation

Closing Balance of fair value of plan
assets (Including pending transfer)
Funded (asset)} / liability recognised in
the Balance Sheet

Unfunded Habitity recognised in the
Balance Sheet

Year ended March 31, 2012

Gratuity

2,262,867

656,860
237,720

1,492,132

2,439,925

7,089,504

1,658,411
1,658,411

3,674,896
136,819
568,519

6,038,645

6,038,645

100%

7,089,504
6,038,645

1,050,859

Leave
Encashment

1,958,773

1,110,266
249,813

785,282

2,100,021
(87,909}

6,116,246

(B7,900)

6,116,248

6,116,246

Rupees

Year ended March 31, 2011

Gratuity

1,155,411

342,481
102,475

1,243,630
(581,130)

2,262 867

1,713,367

(543,923}
1,169,444

1,000,600
86,479
(26,382)

2,239,541
(581,130)

1,658,411

100%

2,262,867
1,668,411

604,456

Leave
Encashment

1,023,098

309,838
88,146

950,606
(423,915)

1,958,773

349,234

{349,234)

423,915

(423,815)

1,958,773

1,958,773




Vidarbha indusiries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continued)

&r.
No. Particulars

{v) Expenses recognised in the Cap!tai

Work in Progress

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Net actuarial { Gain) Loss

Total expenses recognised in the
Capital Work in Progress

{vi) Expected employers' contribution

for the naxt year

Year ended March 31, 2012

Gratuity

656,860

237,720
(136,819)
1,871,406
2,629,167

2,000,000

{vii) Disclosure as required under Para 120(n):

Particutars

Present Value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation

Fair Value of the Plan Assels

{Surplus¥ Deficit in the Plan

Exparience Adjustment on
Plan tiabilities

Experience Adjustment on
Plan assets

Particulars

Present Value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation

Falr Value of the Plan Assets

{Surplus)/ Deficit in the Plan

Experience Adjustment on
Plan Liabilities

Expertence Adjustment on
Plan assets

The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include fiabilit
by the Holding company as per the terms of secondment,

2011-2012
7.089,504

6,038,645
1,050,859
2,636,008

568,519

20t1-2012
6,116,246

6,116,246
2,244,529

2010-2011
2,262 867

1,858,411
604,456
1,243,830

(26,382)

‘Leave Encashment

2010-2011
1,958,773

1,958,773
960,608

Leave
Encashment

1,110,266
249,813

2,100,021
3,460,100

720,451

Gratuity

2009-2010
1,155,411

1,713,367
(657,956)
(21,415)

(37,613)

2009.2010
1,023,998

349,234
674,764

(353,920)

Gratuity

342,481
102,475
(96,479
1,270,012

1,618,489

700,000

2008-2009
722,469

703,820
18,648

2008-2009
968,057

958,957

Rupees
Year ended March 31, 2011

Leave
Encashme

309,

88

980,
1,358,

g2

nt

938

146

606
690

,000

2007-2008

2007-2008

y of seconded empioyees as the gratuity will be pald

' Charleﬂzg

cauntents ¥

n‘,,
9




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continued)

8. Related Party Disciosure

As per Accounting Standard - 18 as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the Company’s
related parties transactions are disclosed below:

A. Parties where contro! exits:

Holding Company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Major Investing parties / Promoters havin

indirectly:

Companies

Rellance Infrastructure Limited {R Infra)
AAA Project Ventures Private Limited (APVPL)

Individual

Shri Anil . Ambani

g significant influence on the Holding Company directly or

C. Other related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year/closing balance existed

at the year end

{I) Enterprises over which, person mentioned in clause B above, have control,

Reliance General Insurance Company Limited { RGICL)

Refiance Communication Limited ( RCOM)

Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Private Limited {RHPL)

(i} Fellow Subsidiary
Coastal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)

Rupees

Particulars R Power R Infra RCGOM RGICL. RiIPL CAPL
Transactions during the

| _year
Legat and Professional 5,515,000 - - - - -
Charges (including shared - R - N
service charges) 5,515,000
Reimbursement of 37,107 460 75,847 069 2,603,621 " - -
expanses 7,538,476 9,373,126 - - -
insurance premium - - -1 1,526,132 - -
Receipt of share application 2,287,100,000 - - - -
monay 1,373 600,000 - - - -
Qther advance given 170,000,000 - - - - -

""Refund of advance given (170,000,000} - - . - -
Advance given / (refund) - | {2 500,000,000) - - -
against EPC Confract - 1,115,724,082 - - - -
Material/ Services received - 9,294,199,905 - - -
against EPC contract - 3,220,562, 101 - - - -
Purchase of malerial / - 1,183,254 10,800,000 10,997 456
services - - 11,164,204 - - -
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continued)

Rupees
Particulars R Power R Infra RCOM RGICL RIPL CAPL,
Corporale / Counter - - -
Guarantees lssuad on 1,174,117,151
behall of the Company far - - - -
buyers credit financing and 1,496,178,025
other pwposes
Clasing Balances
Share application money 7,028,560,600 - - - -
pending allotmen| 4,741,460,000 B - “ -
Other payables 9,849,836 104,575,893 38,210,888 - 10,800,000 10,997,456
921,901 293,024,980 37,027 634 - - -
Advance against EPC - 1,810,672,192 - -
Cantract - 3,738,646,922 - -
Retention payable towards - 1.450,409,072 - -
EPC Contract - 426,675,249 - “ -
Equity Share Capital 500,000 - - -
{excluding premium) 500,000 - - - -

Corporate / Counter

2,987,830,360

Guarantees lssuad on behalf
of the Company for buyers
credit financing and other
purposes

1,508,776,025

Figures in falics indicate previous year figures

Also Refer Mote 3.3.1

The above disclosure does not include transactions with public ulility service providers,

telecommunication in the normal course of business,

9. Earnings Per Share

Profit 7 ( Loss) for the year {Rupees) (A}

Welghled Average number of equity shares (B)
Weighted Average number of squity shares - Dituted (9]
Earnings/(l.oss) per share ~ Basic {Rupees) (A/B)
Earnings per share ~ Diluted (Rupess) (A/C)

Nominal value of an equity share (Rs.)

10. Fareignh currency exposure

Year ended

March 31, 2012

55,906,562

60,000
535,560
1,118.13
104.39
10

viz. electricity, and

Year ended
March 31, 2011
(7,740,567)
50,000

{1 54.813

10

i. Net Foreign Currancy exposurs that are not covered by derivative instrument or otherwise are as follows:

Year endad March 31, 2012 Year ended March 34 2011
Sr Particulars Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount n
Na. usn Rupees usp Rupees
(a} Borrowings, including 237,427.830 | 12,145,966,532 129,684,544 5,750,414,911
interes{ accrued but not due
(b Capital Creditors and 21,870,037 1,124,856,543 9,430,229 421,059,729
retention {net of advance)

Borrowings under foreign currency loans from bankers include buyers’ cradit facility




Vidarbha tndustries Power Limited
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continued)

i, CIF Value of Imports

Rupess

Particulars Year endead Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2014

Capital Goods 6,547 836,563 2,150,154 121

iii. Expenditure in foreign currency

Rupees
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Finance Charges 30,229,839 101,614,374
Interest 320,366,570 27,133,688
Legal and Professional fees 3,842,799 6,845,581
354,439,608 136,493,643
11. Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:
i respect of exchange rate difference arising on long term foreign currency monetary items, the Company has
availed the option available in the Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules. 2011, vide
notification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the: Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly, the Company has
adjusted net exchange loss of Rs, 574,378,992 (Previous year gain of Rs. 60,029,980) to capital work in progress, as
the long term monetary iterns relate to a depreciable capital asset,
12. Micro, Medium and Small Scale Business Entittes:
There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enterprises, 1o whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2012, This information as required to be disclosed under the
Micro, 8mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such partias
hava been identified on the basis of information available with the Company,
13. Segment keporting:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”
Standards) Rules, 2008, the Company has determined its busine

as prescribad under Companies (Accounting
55 segment as power generation. Since, there

are no ather business segments in which the Company operales and the power generated will be sold within
India, there are no other primary reportable segments, Therefore the segment revenue, segment results,

segment assets, segment fiabilities, total cost incurred to ac
is reflected in the financial statemant.

14. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011

quire segment assets, depreciation charge are all as

had been prepared as per the then applicable, pre-

revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1958, Consequent ta the notification of Ravised Schedule VI under
the Companies Act, 1958, the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20412 are prepared as per
Revised Schedule V. Accordingly, the previous year figures have also heen reclassified 1o canform 1o this year's
classification. The adoption of Revised Schedule VI for pravious year figures does not impact recognition and
measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements,

For Chaturverdi & Shah
Firm Registration No : 101720W
Chartered Accountants :
//1
H

N [N : )
q;\)‘:‘ il
[)Zf\qﬁ ; 7,

Vijay Napawaliya r (MURIBAY )) ::
Partner \\rk 5y
Membership No. : 108859 )\

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No : 301112
Chartered Accountants

U A deale

Uday Shah
Partner
Membership No, 46061

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2012

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

_ Vg 2

V K Reddy
Director

N Venugopala Rao
Diractor




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Repi(Srt on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial stalements of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (the “Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Mareh 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
. Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
~ infermation, which we have signed under reference to this report,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Managment is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements tha! give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C} of section 211 of ‘the Campanies Act, 1956' of India (the
“Act”). This responsibility includes the desigh, Implemertation and maintenance of internal control retevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsihility

3. Qurrasponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in actordance with the Standards on Audiling issued by the Institute of Chariared Accountants of india,
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit io obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatermnent,

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence, about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation
of the finanzial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accouniing estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

o

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. Inour opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the
accompanying financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india;

(&)} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;
{b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that_date; and

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.




INDEFPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Reporton the Financial Statements

Page 2 of 2

Emphasis of Matter

7. We draw atlention to Note 4 of the financial siatements regarding accounting treatment prescribed in the
Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the Honourable High Court of Bombay on March 15, 2013 (Scheme),
pursuant 1o which a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Reliance Fuel Resources Limited (RFRL, the
transferor company) has been amalgamaied with the Company.

Aucording to the aforesaid Scheme, the excess arising on fransfer of assets and liabilities of the transferar
company has been credited to the capital reserve arising pursuant to the Scheme and the Company has written
off its cancelled investment of Rs, 1,200,000,000 in RFRL in the Statement of Profit and Loss, which otherwise
woutd have not baen done. Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. Asrequired by 'the Companies {(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by 'the Companies (Auditor's
Repori) (Amendment} Order, 2004', issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
section 227 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order"}, and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given
fo us, we give in the Annexurs a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

8. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of actount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

{d) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-sestion (3C) of section 211 of the Act:

{e) On the basls of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on
racord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (9) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 101 720W Firm Registration Mumber; 301 112E
Charlered Accountants Chartered Accountants
) 1 : L’)/f"
- (& g
Aopar g V. k. thah

Vijay Napawaliya Uday Shah
Partner Paniner

Membership Number: 109859 Membership Number: 46061

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2013 Date: May 13, 2013




Anhexure to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph § of the tndependent Auditors’ Report of sven date to the members of Vidarbha
tndustries Power Limited on the financial statements as of and for the vear ended March 31, 2013

1.

10.

(@)

(b)

(c

{a)

{©

(a}

(b)

(a)

~

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation, of fixed assets,

The fixed assels of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on sich verification, In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanalions given to us, a substantial pait of fixed
assels has not been disposed off by the Company during the year.

The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the vear. In our opinion, the frequency
of verificaiion is reasonable,

In our opinien, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the Management are
reasonable and adequate in relation lo the size of the Company and. the nature of its business.

On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper

records of inventory. The discrepancles noticed on physical verification of fnventory as compared to book
records were not material,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, Therefore, the provisions of Clause Aiil}
{(b}, (¢) and {d)] of the said Order are notf applicable to the Company.

The Company has not taken any leans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register malntained under Section 301 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(ijii) H{)]
and {g)] of the sald Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given'to us, there is an adequate internal
controt system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase
of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Company, and according to the information and explanations
given {o us, we have neither comes across, nor have been informed of, any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there have been no contracts or arrangerents
that need to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Seclions 584 and 58AA
of the Act and the rules framed there under.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of ils
business.

The Central Government of India has prescribed the maintenance of cost records undar clause (d) of sub-
section (1) of Section 209 of the Act to the Company. However, the same is nat applicable o the Company,
as the Company has not started commercial operations,

&) According to the information and explanations given to us and the recerds of the Company examined by us,

there are no dues of income-tax, sales-ax, wealth-lax, service-tax, customs dufy, and excise duty which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has no accumulated losses as al the end of the financial year and it has not incurred any
cash losses in the financial year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financlal year.




Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 8 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha
Industries Power Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013

Page 2 of 2

1. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or debenture
holders as at the balance sheet date,

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(xli) of the Order are not applicabie to
the Company.

13, As the provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund/ nidhif mutual benefit fund/ societies are hot
applicable to the Company, the provisions of Clause 4(xil) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

14. [n our opinfon, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investmenlts. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

18, tn our opinion, and according to the information and axplanations given to us, the Company has not given
ahy guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year. Accordingiy, the
provisions of Clause 4{xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

18. In out opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term foans have been
applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

17. The Company has not raised any loans on short ferm basis. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause A{xvily of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

18, The Company has not made any preferential aliotrnent of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
4(xvili) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year and does not have any debentures
outslanding as at the beginning of the year and at the year end. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xix)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

20. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 4({xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

21. buring the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

For Chaturvedi & Shah For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration Number: 101720W Firm Registration Number: 301112E

Charlered Accountants _ Chartered Accountants

o )i
(}A&?m""“‘

Vijay Napawaliya

Partner

Membership Number: 109859

0. N Ahadn

Uday Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 46061

Place: Mumbai Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2013 Date: May 13, 2013




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Balante Sheot as at March 31, 2013

Particulars

Equity and Liabilities

Sharehotders' funis
Shars capital
Reserves and surpius

Share Application monay pending allotment

Non-current liabilities
tong-term horrowings
Other iong-term liabitilies
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Trade payabhles
Other current liabilities
Short-lerm provisions

Total

Assets

Non-gurrent assets
Fixed asseis
Tangible assets
Capilal work-in-progress
lntangible assets under development
Non-current invesiments
Long-term loans and advances
Cther non-current assets

Current assets
tnventorles
Trade receivables
Cash and bank balances
Shori-ierm loans and advances
Other current assels

Totat

As at As at
MNote March 31, 20113 March 31, 2012
Rupess Rupeos

3.t 118,105,600 500,000
3.2 12,942,385,644 23,248,235
7,028,560,000
3.3 24.307,613,314 29,191,510,977
34 2,518 436,206 2,028,667,735
3.5 11,864,034 6,446,654

3.6 333,423,785 -
37 3,390,263,482 1.260,933,876
38 1,804,060 2,653,059
43,621,996,125 31,542,520,538
3.0 939,709,102 769,658,494
3.10.1 37.676,506,417 26,794,682,671
3.10.2 112,700,000 112,700,000

31 1,190,000,600 -
312 570,025,538 2,218,409,694
313 120,957,961 975,500,000

3.14 540,000,282 -

3.15 838,832,608 -
3.16 248,655,138 620,573,816
347 1,375,410,130 11,884,699
318 9,192,052 39,111,162
43,621,996,125 31,542,520,536

The noles are an integral part of the financlal statements

As per our attached repor of even date

For Chaturvedi 8 Shah
Firm Registration Number:101720W
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T

Vijay Napawaliya
Partner )
Membershlp Number: 109858

g o
For Price Waterhouse Bl é
Firm Registration Number: 301112E b
Chartered Accountants !W Y. e

j o
trnerensen %ﬁiﬂ/’\m

*""Aloke Dasgupta
Director

U A, Sk
Uday Shah Kamalkant Gupta
Partner Company Secretary and Manager

Membership Number: 46061

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2013 Date: May 13, 2013




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the yvear ended March 31, 2013

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note  March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rupees Rupees
Revenue from aparations 3.19 £,089,880,314 -
Other Income 3,20 41,031,724 66,913,462
Total revenue 5,130,912,038 65,913,462
Expenses.

Purchase of energy (nef) (Refer note 8) 3,851,664,561 -

Finance cost 321 70,231 467 -

Other expenses 3.22 25,815,306 6,900

Investmenis in Reliance Fuel Resources Limited written

off pursurant to the scheme of amatgamaltion 4 1,200,000,000 -
Total expenses 5,147,711,334 6,900
Profit{{L.oss) before tax {16,799,298) 65,906,562
Tax expense:

Current tax - 10,000,000
Profit/{t.oss) after tax {16,799,296) 55,908,562
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs, 10 each)

-Basic {53.08) 1,118.13

-Diluted (53.08) 104.39
{Refer note 11)

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date
For Chaturvedi & Shah For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration Number:101720W
Chartered Accountants

L% a’/)a"__f t:a" J{’Vf':_

Vijay Napawaliya N Venugopala Rae  ~Aloke Dasgupta
Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 100859
For Price Waterhouse [ &
Firm Ragistration Number: 301112E : 1 1 i
Chartered Accountants UL . -
-
U, N, Aatn
Uday Shah Kamalkant Gupta
Partner Company Secretary and Manager
Membership Number: 46061
Place: Mumbai Place; Mumbat

Date: May 13, 2013 Date: May 13, 2013




P40

Vidasbba Indestries Powor |Lnited
Cash Flow Statement for Lha year ended March 33, 2013

N Year ended Yoar ondad
Pasticulars March 31, 2013 March 33, 2012
Rupeas Rupees
A} Cash Flow feam / (used in) operaling activiiies
Profi(l.oss} belore tax {16,798,296) 64,806,562
Adjusted for:
Irweslments in Reliance Fuef Resources Limited {wholly owned subsichary) wrilten off
plrstait to e scheme of amalgamation {Refer nole 4) 1.200,000,000 .
tnterest incame (24,688,149) (29.271,811)
Dividend income 18,343,578) (36.,641,651)
Operating Profltit.oss) botore working capilal changes 1,942,168,680 (G.900)
Adjustments for;
Tragde icceivables (838, 830.508)
Trade payables 333,423,765 -
invenlories (540,000,282) -
Net casly from { {usad n} operating activities 96,752,975 {6,800)
{8) Cash flow fram ! (used in) investing activities
Purchase of lixed assets (incheding capilal work-i-progress and capital advancas) (6.596,645,262) ('14,031,247.368)
Sale of iwesimants {net) - 44,272,026
tovesiment inequity shares of Reliance Fus! Resources Limited {whally owned
subsidiacy} (Refer nots 4) {1,200,000,000) -
Interest saceivad ' 64,821 815 24,968,845
Taxes paid {20,117,1B4) (6,334,476)
Dividend income 43,319,087 86,712,248
Inter eorporate deposit to Rellance Power Limited, the holding company (nel} (1,147,000,000) -
nvestment in fixed deposit (127.500,000) (875,500,000}
Fixed deposit matured 982,042,039 10,300,000
Net gazh from f {used in} investing ectivities {8,000,979,705) (14,846,827 725)

(€) Cash flow from / {used in} financing activities

Proceeds from shara application money 4.832,000.090 2,267 100,000
Proceeds from borrowings - secured . 5.420,863.253 12,599,440 647
Repayinent of horrowings - securad (616,443, 101) -
Proceeds from borrowings - unsecured 388,951,434 268,061,405
Inlerest and finance charges (2.006,287,148) (1.260,120,039)
Net cash fram f {used iny financing activitias 7,528,084,248 13,884,412,013
Net incroase ln casly and cash equivatants {A+B+C}) (376,142,362) (962,422,612)
Cash and cash equivalents ot the baginning of the year
Bank balance - current accoum 620.573,816 1.562,866.428
Cash and cash equivalents atquired;
Pursuani lo the scheme of merger wilh Refiance Fuel Resources Limiey (Refer nole 4) 4.223,704 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the and of the yeur
Bank balance - curcent accoum 248,855,138 620,573,818
Provious yesr ligures have been regrouped and recast wl ¥ 1o Ihe currenl year classification.

As per aur allached repor! of evan date

For Chaturved] & Shah
Finm Registration Number:101720W
Charlered Accoumants

bﬁa/}aﬂ““%

Vilay Napawallya
Pariner
Membership Number: 108089

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N Venugopala Rag AlGKe 'aéaupta
Director Direclor

L <
Far Price Walerhouse (}/‘"‘Z
0 [

Fienn Registration Number: 301112&
Chartered Accountants

U A e

Liday Shah
Parner
Membership Mumber: 46061

e

Kamalkant Gupta
Company Secretary and Manaper

Place: Mumbai

Place: Mumba)
Data: May 13, 2013

Date: May 13, 2013




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial sfatements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013

d)

e}

f)

g)

—

—

- General Information

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (* the Compaﬂy“) is a subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The Company

has been set up as a spevial purpose vehicle to develop and operate 600 mega watt coal based power project at
Butibo Industrial area near Nagpur, Maharashitra,

. Significant accounting policies;

Basis of zecounting

financial statements and reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual result and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known/ materialised,

¢} Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

(i} Tangible assets are stated at cosf of acquisition or construction, including any cost atiributable lo bringing
the assets to their working condition for their intended use.

{ii) Al project related expendilure viz, civil works, machinery / equipment under erection, construction and

erection materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly attributable 10 construction of project,
borrowing cost incurred prior o the date of commercial operation, trial run expenditure and construction
stores shown under Capital work-in-pregress. These expenses are net of recoveries, revenue earned from
sale of energy (known as infirm power) which is generated prior to commission and income (net of tax) from
surplus funds arising out of project spacific borrowings.

(it} Any exchange difference on long term foreign Curency monetary items on revaluation or settlement at the
rate different from the one which was previously reported, in so far relates to depreciable capital assets are
added/deducted to/from cost of such assets. Also refer to note 2(k) below,

Intangible assets

() Intangible assets are recognised wherg it is probable that the future economic benefit aitributable to the
assets will flow 1o the Company and its cost can he refiably measured.

(i) Expenditure incurred on acguisition of intangible assets which are not put to use at the reporting date is
disciosed undar intangible assets under development.

Inventories

inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. In case of fuel, “cost® means welghled average
cost,

Depreciation  Amortisation

Tangible assets:

Tangible assets are depreciated under the "Straight Line Method' as per the rates and in the manner prescribed
under Schedule XIV of the Act, read with the General Circular No. 31/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
daled May 31, 2011, as applicable. Lease hold land is amortised over the iease perlod from the date of receipl of
advance possession or exacution of lease deed, whichever is earlier, :

Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any, In the vaiue of
such investments. Currant investments are valued at fower of cost and fair value,




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 (Continued)

h} Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

i)

D

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is present obligation as a result of past events, i is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and thers is a
reliable estirmate of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which wilt be confirrmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain fulure events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation thal arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to seitle or reliable estimate of
he amount cannot be made, is termed as contingent liability,

impairment of assets

Tha Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there Is any indication that an asset may be impaired, If
any such indication exists, the Company esfimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount
of the asset or recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the assel belongs is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced o its recoverable arount. The reduction is treated as an impalrment loss
and is recognised in the Statement of Profil and Loss,

Borrowing ¢osts
Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or canstruction of qualifying assets are capifalized as part of

the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes substantial period of lime to get ready for its
Infended use. All other borrowings costs are charged fo revenue,

k) Foreign currency transactions

(i) Forelgn currency transactions are initially accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

(i} Al exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency menetary items at rates
different from these af which they were inilially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

{iil} In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign
currency monefary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Companies {Accounting
Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011, wherein

¢ Forelgn exchange differences on account of dapreciable asset, i adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset. ‘

* Inother case, foreign exchange difference is accumutated in “Foreign Currency Monetary liem
Translation Difference Account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset/
liabilities,

¢ An asset or liabilily is desighated as a long term foreign currency monetary item, if the asset or
liakility is expressed in a foreign currency and has a term of twelve months or more at the date of
origination of the asset or the liability, which is determined taking into consideration the terms of the
payment/setiiement as defined under the respective agreement/memorandum of understanding.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

1) Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis in agoordance with ihe provisions of power
purchase agreement {PPA) / sale arrangements,

(i) The surcharge on late paymentfoverdue sundry debtors for sale of energy is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to measurement or collectability exists,

{ii} Profit on salefredemption of investments is accounted on salefredemption of stich investments, Dividend on
Investments is accounted when the Tight to receive payment is established in the entity's favour.




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Notes to the financiai statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 {Continued)

m} Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee bensfits:

Alf employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term amployee benefits. The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss /
Capital work-in-progress, as applicable.

(i) Defined contribution plans;

Contributions to defined coniribution schemes such as provident fund, superannuation etc., are charged
off o the Staternent of Profit and Loss / Capital work-In-progress, as applicable, during the year in which
the employee renders the related service,

(i} Defined benefit plans:

The Company also provides employee benefils in the form of gratuity and leave encashment, the liability
for which is determined by independent aciuaries based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method as at the year end. Such defined benefits are charged off {0 the Statement of Profit and
loss / Capital work-in-progress, as applicable.

) Accounting for taxes on income

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the fax
rates and taws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax

o) Cash and cash equivalents

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with ariginal maturities of three months or less,

p} Earnings per share

shares outstanding during the period and for al! periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the numhber of equity sharas outstanding,
without a correspanding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholdars and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Vidabha Industelys Powar Linltgd
Notes 16 the Hinancial statements s ot ant for tha year endad Mareh 3%, 2013 {Conlinued)

Particutars

A1 Share cagtal

Authoriged
150,600,000 (Provious yoar 150,000,000) equily shwres of Rs. 10 each
850,000,000 (Previous yesr: 850,000,000) praferonce snaras of Rs.10 each

As af
March 34, 2013
Rupaes

1,506,000,000

As al
Harch 31, 2012
Rupees

1,500.000,000

Issuad
1,490,804 {Peavious year: 535,560) aquity sharas of Rs.10 each
10,719,734 (Provious year: 6,643,000) praderence shases of R&.10 each

Subscrived and fally paid up
1,180,806 (Previous yoar: 50,000) equily shates of Ry. 10 each
10,710,%5¢ (Pravious yoar: Nil) proterence shares of Rs.10 sach

3.1.1 Recancliation af number of shares - subscribed and fully pald ugp

Equliy sharas
Balanco a! ke boginniag of ihe year - 50,000 {Previaus year: 50,000} eqully shares of fi5.10 sach
Addl. I5sued and subscibed dudng (e yaar - 1,140,006 (Previous year: Nil) equity stares of 1ts.10 each

Balance 21 tho end ol 1ho year - 1,190,606 {Previous year : 50,000} equily sharas of Rs. 40 aach

Prafaronce sharas
Ralance a1 e beginning of the year
Add; Issaed and subscibed dusing The year - 10,719,754 (Praviaus yoar. Nil) preferenca shares of Rs,10 aach

Batance at the end of ihe year - 10,710,754 {Previous year: Nif) prefarence sharos of Rs.10 sach

8,500,000,000 8,500,000,000
10,008, 600,000 10,000,006,000
14,808,080 5,355,600
107,197,540 64,420,000
118,104,600 70,705,608
1.908,060 500,000
107,197,540 -
119,105,800 560,000
500,000 500,000
11,408,080 .
11,308,060 500 800
107,467,540 -
107,157,540 -

3.4.2 Terms ! rights altachod to shares

Equity shares

Fha Cemparyy has onty one ctass of equily shacas having par valug of Rs, 10 par shars. Cach holdar of the equily share is entitled Lo ona vole per share. in the evenit of

liquidalion of 1ha Company, the holders of equily shares witl be antillad to recajve Femaining assets of iha G

Praloronce shares
The company has only ona class of 7.5% Nop-Cumulative non-c ite recdamet

Gelobar 31, 2023, Dividond an NCRPS |5 payable on the issue price of Ra.5.000 sub

y. alier distibution of all p

ce shara (NCRPS) having par vatus of Re.10 par share which have been

issued ol a pressium of Rs. 980 per share, All the NCRPS hava a falurity period of twealy yoars from 1he dale of thelr olotment and e ba early redoamed after

o of tal op
3.1.3 Shares held by hotding rempany and subsidlary of hekllng company

Equity Shares

Reliance Power Liniled - 825,998 (Previoys yaar: 50,000) sheees of Rs.10 sach,

10F the above, 828,830 (Pravious year: 49.894) shares are held by Redlance Pavoer Linilled, (he

holdlng company and 8 stares ars iolntly held by Rellance Power Limiled and ils nomingss)

Resa Power Supply Company Limited (subsidiary of Raliance Powar Limiled) - 364,870
(Pravious year: tiiy equily shares ol &5, 1D sach

Proforence Shares

Reliancs Power Limitad - 8,842,364 (Provious your :Nil) shaces of 35,10 pach,

Rosa Power Supply Company Limied (subsidiary of Rellance Power Limited) - 3,877,360
{Previous yaar: Nil) equily shares of Re.10 each,

3.1.4 Botalle of shaves hald by shareheiders holding moro than 5% of the agprageta sharos In the Company

Parcontaps of shara
halding
As al As Bt
March 31,  March 31,
2013 01z

Equily shares

on declaration.

8,258,360

3,849,700

500.000

11,908,060

500,000

68,423 810

38,773,900

107,147 540

As nt
Rarch 31, 2013

No. of Shares

As at
March 31, 2012

Neo. of Shares

Raliance Power Limiled (Equity shares of Rs.10 each} 562.35% 100.00% 225,838 50,000
ftosa Power Supply Company Limiled [subsidinry of Relience Power Linited) 30.85% . 364,970 B
(Ecuilly shares of fts. 10 each)

. TTiG0.00%  105.00% 1,950,406 26,660
Prafarenco sheres
Relignico Power Limitedt (Prefarence shares of RE.10 each) 53.83% - 8,842,384 -
Roesa Powar Supply Company Limiled {subsidiary of Raltance Power Limilag) 36.147% . 3,877,390

(Prafaronce shores of Rs. 10 ench)

100.00% -

10,719,754




Velnrbhi Indusians Power Limitad
Notax to the financlal statements as of and tor the yoar onded March 31, 2013 (Contlnuad)

Farticulass

a2

321

Raservas and surplys

Caplial rassevs arfsan pursuant 1o the schomo of amelgamation with Reflance Fuel Rasources Limited

{Raler Nole 4}

3.2.Z Securities pramlun account

Balanca al the begianing of the year

Add:

- Premium on issue of 1,140,808 (Previows yoar: Nil} aqully shares of Rs. 10 gach

- Prawiium on issua 10,719,754 (Previous yeal. Niy proference

Batange at Ihe end of the yoar

3.2.3 Sueplus {Deficll) in ihe Statomant of Profit and Loss

13

R |

a2

325

Balance a tha haginning of #he yoar
Add: Protit {Loss) for Ihe year

Balance at lhe end of ihe year
Totei Rasesves and Surplus
Longdarm borrowings
Sacurd
Tem bans:

Rupua foans lrom banks

Foreign turrency loans from banks
Rupes [oans {rom financist instilitions £ ciher parlios

Upsecurad
Term luaas
Foraign cuirancy loans from banks

Natura of sacurity tor term loans

shares of R5.10 each

- A5 3§ As ak
Marel 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rup:ps Kupess

1,193,862,305 -

1,129,387,040 -
10,612 5%8,460 -

T1,741,554,400 s

23,248,235 (42,856,327}
{30,708,206) 5,908,562
8,446,930 73,248,235
LK 52N
10,808,008,637 8,727,080,000
10,590,487,110 10,761,242, 462
1,194,008, 182 386,840,000

22,601,670.828 19,576,032.463

1.705,539,305 1.314.578,515

1,735,038 388 1314,578,518

e e

24,307,613,314 21|1B1‘510 il

The lerm toans and buyers credit lacilily are secured pari passu amang the lenders by lirst charges Arypoth 0 on;
A} ali the immovably proparties, both present and futute of the Company,

b) alt the Company's tangible novable properios and assols, bolh present and fulire includi

acoassanies, furnilue, fixtures and valicles;
c} Company's cash Mows arising oul of ar in connection with tha
a} Intangible assels of e Company;

o} &lf the project documents, latler of cradit, authorizad investments, leusl and ratention

plant and hinary, machinery spares, equipmants, toots and

prefect, book debis, tacelvables, currant assels and ravesus of whatseever nature both prasent and fulure;

policies, permlls and any olhar securily 1o e project documants;

1} non disposal undedaking in favour of Lenders by Reldance Powar Limilart (Holding Gomp:

@) uncondillonal and i b

of Ral

p
1) Pursuant 10 he agreement betwaon the Refiance Powar Limiled {tha “Promptar]
Company lowards cosl overaun for tha projact {upto 16% of tha projact cosl),

‘Terms of ropaymont
Securad
Foraign y tarm loan is

Rupse lem [oan s rapayable in 44 equal quarady Installmenls figm January 34, 2013.
‘The above term toan includes buyer's credil faclily aveilad in foraign currency, agpregaling lo Rs. 3,608,577,110 {#revious yoar: Rs. 3,087,767 ,481) 10 be rafinanced / saltles

through lang term foan.

tnsecyrad

, Corporata # bank g tag, G approvels, Ir

any) lor $1% of the lotal equily share capitat of tha Company:
Power Limiled {Holding Company) in favour of Securily Tristee for the banefit of Lenders;
} and ihe Company, the promater, has given an undortating te tha Lenders to support the

Ry in 28 equal quarleriy instaliments comenencing lram Juna 30, 2013,

Tha unsatuted lean consisls of buyers cradit fackily availad in foreign cureency, afgrepating to Rs,1.705 939,365 {Pravious year: Rs.1,314,678,515 to be refinanced / sellled

hrough long dem loan.
Interest

Secured

Rupas tann lnans cany an interest rate which shall be the Axis Bank Base Rate or e Base Rale ol Iho respectiva Rupee Lende or the Bate Rata of Slate Bank of Indla or

Stale Bank of Travancora plus the spraad, whi Is highey, payahte on a inly byss.

Foralgn currency twam loan carrias an intezes! rate of USD LIBOR Plus 4.60% per enaum, payabia on a quanely basis.
Foralgn cuency loan includes buyer's credit tacilily which capiss an avarage imarast fata of USD LIBOR phis 2,00% payable at lha ime of seitlament £ refinancing.

Unsecurad

Foraign curcency loan includes buyar's credil fecility which camios an avarega Inferasd rolo of USD LBOR plus 2.22% payable al the timo of soliament / refinancing.




Vhdashha Ipduslrlen Povear Lintitay
Hotes to ke financial stalemaents as of and for the yoar ended Mareh 34, 2013 {Contingadg)

As 8t A5 al
terch 3¢, 2013 Murch 34, w12
Farlicufars Rupeos Rupags
3.4 Olkersong term illabitities
ftalentlon monhgy payable 2,543,207 194 2,028,667 735
linctuding Rs.1,604,481.073 (previcus yaor Rs. 1,450.108,072) 10 retated party iRefer noto 0}
Cradkors Iorcaphisl expendittire {Reler note 14y 2,223,012
2,615,436, 208 2.020,667,735
e e e AT BT
3.5 Lang-torm provisions
Provislon Tor amployos banefits:
Pravision fof gralully (Refer nola 9 - 1,050 859
Provisian lor leave sncashmanl {Refar nole §) 11,864,034 5,395,795
11,864,034 5,948,654
by
3.8 Trada payablas
Trada payabloes (Reler nola 14) 333,423,784 -
(For amounts payabla to related paity, refa! nota 10}
333,425,745 T
-8
2.7 Other currant lizpilities
Currenl maturitios of long-1amm barfwlngs 3.027,255,000 312,210,000
Interesl actued bul not due on bortowings 98,883,373 9,838,247
Seturlly deposils recelved 485,480 162,890
Craditars far capital expendilure (Refer note 14) 165,747 426 020,138,136
fincluding Rs 49,321,336 {previous your Rs. 184,504,237) to vafaled narty (Ralar nola 10§)
Ratention niciiey payatide 11,484,347 11,513,081
Dues to holling company {Refer note 10} - 9849637
Sihars® 99,007,844 37,422,883
“(ttluding providont fung, tax o At 80UrFCe BNnd pifer misceliangsus payablag)
3,300,263 353 4,260,933 876
LA IS I S TE
3.8 Bhosl-term previsinns
Provision for employan benefits:
Loava encashment (Refer note 9) 1,804,080 720451
1,904,080 120,451
Others:
Piovislon for taxes [Met of advance 1ax (Previous yaar: Rs. B,087,292)] - 1.932.608
- 1,932,808

N

2,553,060
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 (Continued)

3.10.1  Capital work-in-progress Rupeas
Particulars As at Incurred during As at
Aprit 1, 2012 the year March 31, 2013

A. Assets under construction

B. Incidental expenditure pending allocation / capitalisation

(i} Expenses

Interest and finance charges

Net forelgn exchange (gain) / loss [Refer notes 2 (k) (i) and 13)

Employes benefit expense

- Salaries, honus and other ellowances

- Cantribution to pravident and other funds {Refer nofe 9)

- Graluily and leave encashinent (Refer note 8)

Depreciation

Insurance charges

Fuel and opsrational expenses

Legal and professional charges (including shared service cost)
Travedling and conveyance

Other expenses

Sub total

{ii) Income

Interest on fixed deposit

Dividend income on current investments (non-trade)
Sale of infirm power

Gain on sale of cwrent investments (non-trade)
Mizcellaneous income

Sub total

Not expenditure pending ailocation (i) - {ii)

23,148,736,590

1,606,259,207°

6,260,947 533

2,633,612,284

29.416,684,123

4,239,771 441

1,349,492 499 837,447,114 2,186,930,6813
228,417,781 210,360,668 436,778,449
8,547,116 8,011,247 16,568,363
10,337,074 16,243,618 26,580,600
15.416,796 7,523,930 22,940,728
36,480,245 66,152,813 102,633,058

- 383,568,432 383,588,432
180,920,134 63,201,739 244,121,873
34,606,892 25,204,441 50,811,333
293,115,467 420,008,695 713,124,162
3,763,593,213 4,671,254,979 8,434,848,192
34,851,379 10,214,356 485,066,738
§6,226,729 26,975,512 83,202,241

- B13,755 813,758

521,583 - 521,583
24,047,441 21,375,143 45,422 584
115,647,132 59,378,766 178,025 808
3,647,946,081 4,611,876,213 8,259,822 294

Total (A+D)

26,794,682,671

10,884,823,746

Previous Year

7,607,962,285

19,186,720,386

37,676,506,417

26,794,682,671

3.10.2

tntangible assets under development

This represents expenditure incurred by the Company towards additional water supply from Maharashtra industrial Development

Corporation (MIDC),
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Vidarbha indusiries Power Liwitod

Nates to tha finsncial statemonis &s of s fur the yoar eaded March 31, 2013 {Coatinuod)

PFaeticulors
311 Neacurrent liwestments {Non Teade}
In Profarance shoras {Unguoled, fully paid up, valued at cost)

7 5% Mon-cumilative non-converible radsamalie prafecance shares:

Kalai Hydre Powor Frivale Limlted - 1,000,000 sharas {(Previous yap: Ny
{Reler Nole 30}

Siyom Hydro Power Private timitad - 180,00¢ sharas (Previous year, iy &
{Rafer Moo 10}

A at As nt
tarch 31, 2012 Kharch 31, 2042
Rupaes Rupons
1,600,000,000 -

140,000,000

e
+, 190,000,000 -

# Tha sharas in ihese companies are cattisd at cost aifivad in accordance wilh tha 1erms iftnd in Schaine of I len and sanolioned by the
High Couwrd of Bembay ot Mareh 15, 2013, Reler nota 4,
3.12 Longenn loans and advances
{Unsecured and considercg §00d uniess siated olherwlsa)
Capital advances 326,473,482 2.135,620.084
bneiuding Rs 17,318,042 (Previous year Rs 1.810,572,192) to eoleted parly {Refer Note 10)]
Sacunty deposits 158,046,045 56,855,450
Advanca incoma tax (Net of provision for tax R5.10,200,000) 11,876,570 -
Hrepatid exponses ©37,853 1.876.560
VAT racovaratio §5,661,599 24,047,692
SABIEEIE. e, 00,004
413 Cther non-surrani assats
Depasits wilh matuity paniod of iore than lwelve monihs:
Margul monoy depasils 120,957,961 975,500,000
) 120,957,081 87,500,060
3.44 Invantories
Fuel 540,000,262 -

51§ Yrade roceivables
{Unsecured and considered good unless stalad Clherwisa)

Cihais - loss than sik manths {Reler note 10}

318 Cash aat bank brlsnces

Cash and cash equivalonts:
Bank balance in cument aceount

3.17 Shortterm laans and advanons
(Unsecurad and considerad geod unless sialad ollverwisn)

Inler corporale deposils (Refor pote 104
Advance recovezable in cash or in kind
Ptapaid sxpenses

Loaas f advances le gmployees

318 Other current assals
{Unsecured ang considered oot unless staled clhenwisa)

Inlerest accruad on depasits

640,000,282 -

838,839,500 -

228,839 608 -
==

248,655,130 620,573,616

AABG55138 G20 5TIETE

1,147,000,000 -
167,187,605 1,444,808
30,818,432 10,300,184
404,003 40,817
1,375,419,130 11,884,680
9,192,052 39,111,162

951132 052 38,111,162




Vidarhha Industeios Power Limitad

MNotos 1o the finznclal stitemonts as of aod for the Yeir ended Mareh 39, 2013 (Continued)

Particulars

3.19 Revenua from oparations

Bala of energy {Refer note 6)

3,20 Other Incomo

3.2

1

52

Interesl income
Benk daposils
Others

Rividend income on curren! invasiments (non trede)

Flhonca cost

Rebaig 10 a cuslomer
Oiher inance charges
Other expenses

Cpon access charges
Miscellaneous expanses

Yaar ended Year anded
Maroh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rupges Rupees

5,089,080,314 -
5,088,666,514 -

24,608 148 20,263,428

- 8,383

16,343,575 35,641,651

41,031,724 86,913,462
67,344,222 .
2080245 -
70,231,467 -
25,760,300 -

34,926 6,900

25,815,308 8,800




Vidarbha Industries Power Lismited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the vear ended WMareh 314, 2013 {Continued)

4. Scheme of amalgamation between the Company and Reliance Fuel Resources Limited

Reliance Fuel Resources Limited (RFRL), & wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, incorparated with the
main object to operate, instail, develop, promote and maintain projects in infrastructure sectors including setting
up power plants e1C., was amalgamated into the Company pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation and
Arrangement (Scheme), as on and from January 1, 2013, being the appointed date pursuant to the approvat of
Board of Directors of the Company and sanctionged by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature al Bombay vide its
order dated March 15, 2013 which was fited with the Registrar of Companies on April 18, 2013,

The Company has carried oul the accouniing treatment prescribed in the Scheme as approved by the Hon'ble
High Court of Judicature at Bombay. The required disclosures for accounting of scheme as per the "Pooling of
interest Method” as given under Accounting Standard 14 {AS 14) 'Accounting for Amalgamations’ as prescribed
under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008 has been provided.

Accordingty, following accounting treatment has been done:

a) The Company has taken over all the assels aggregating to Rs. 1,194,223,704 and liabilities aggregating
to Rs. 241,399 at their respective book values. The difference aggregating to Rs. 1,193,982,305 being
the excess arising on fransfer of assets and liabilities has been credited to Capital Reserve {arising
pursuait lo the Scheme}.

b) No consideration is payable or receivable on implementation of the Scheme as the Scheme involves a
wholly owned subsidiary.

c} As a consequence of and as per the Scheme, the investment of Rs. 1,200,000,000 of the Company in
2,190,000 Equily Shares of RFRL has been cancelled and in accordance with the Scheme the
consegquential write off has been made in the Statement of Profit and Loss |

d) To offset the said write off, as per the Scheme, the Company was required to withdraw from its General
Reserve or if 50 decided by its Board of Directors from the Securities Premium account and credit the
same 1o its Slatement of Profit and Losa, Considering there is no General Reserve available with the
company and based on the Board of Directors deciston in its meeling held on May 13, 2013 not to

utilize the Securities Premium account 1o offset the said write off, there is no credit to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Had the Scheme not prescribed the above accounting treatments and the company had followed the accounting
treatmant prescribed under AS14, the Capital Reserve {arising pursuant to the Scheme) would have been lower
by Rs. 1,193,882,305 , Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss Account would have heen lower by Rs, 6,017,695
and investments in RFRL. amounting to Rs. 1,200,000,000 would nol have been written off in the Statement of
Profit and Loss of the Company.

8. Project status

The Gompany Is currently developing 600MW (2 X 300MW) coal fired power project with sub critical technology
located at Butibori Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (MIDC) area in Nagpur, Maharashtra. The
Company has awarded the Engineering, Procurement and Censtruction (EPC) contract to Reliance Infrastructure
Limited. During the year, the first unit of 300 MW starled trial run operations and declared commercial operations
on April 4, 2013,

8. Buring the year, as pari of its obligation under the Power Purchase Agreement, the Company purchased power
and sold it 1o the procurenj.' which is disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

7. Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of E:cnlracts (net of capital advance) remaining to bg executed on capital account and not
provided for is Rs, 3,134,104,334 (Previous Year Rs. 5,213.372,519. -

T



Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statemeants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 (Continued}

8. Petails of remuneration to auditors:
Rupees

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

As auditors
- For statutory audit 7,200,000 4,800,000
Out-of- pocket expenses . 114,347 28,345
7,311,347 4,828,345

9. Disclosure under Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) “Employee Benefits”
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under;
A. Defined contribution plans

(a) Provident fund
(b} Superannuation fund
{c) State defined contribution plans
- Employees' Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan ase operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trust. Under the schemas, the Company is

required to contribufe a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the
benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Capital work-in-progress for the year;

Rupees

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Contribution to Provident Fund 5,989,886 4,001,553
Contributian to Emplovees’ Superannuation Fund 631,826 394,033
Contribution to Employees' Pension Scheme, 1995 1,389,535 830,127

B. Defined beneflt plans

{(a) Gratuity
{b) Leave encashment

Leave encashment is payable to eligible employees who have earned leave, during the employment and/or on
separation as per the Company's policy.

Valuations in respect of gratuity and leave encashment have been carried out by independent actuary, as at the
Balance Sheet dale, based on the following assumptions:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Leave . l.eave
Gratuity Encashment Gratuity Encashment
Discount rate {Per annum) 8.00% 8.00% 8.50% 8.50%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of refurn on plan assets 8.25% - 8.25% -

Expacted average remaining working life of i )
Empleyees in number of years 12.73 years 11.87 years

.'- iﬁs



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 (Continued)

Sy,

No.

o

{if)

(i)

{iv)

Particulars

Changes in present value of
obligation

Opening bafance of present vatue of
obligation

Current service cost
Interest cost

Liabilities an {ransfer of employees
{net)

Acluarial losses / {(gains)
Benefits paid

Closing balance of present vaiue of
obligation

Changes in fair value of plan
assets

Opening balance of fair value of plan
assets

Employer's contributions

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains / {losses)

Closing balance of fair vafue of pian
assets
Benefits paid

Closing balance of fair value of plan
assets

Percentage of each category of
plan assets to total far value of
plan assets

Administered by Reliance Life
Insurance Company Limited

Amounts recognised In the
Balance Sheet

Closing balance of present vatue of
obligation

Closing balance of fair value of plan
assets {Including pending transfer)
Funded {asset)* / liability recognised
in the Balance Sheet

Unfunded liability recognised in the

Balance Sheet

Year ended March 31, 2013

Gratuity

7,089,504

2,045,864
765,085

1,751,606}

5,736,252

13,885,049

6,038,645

8,151,657
498,188
134,412

14,822,902

14,822,902

100%

13,885,049
14,822,902

(937,853)

“Grouped under prepaid expenses in note 3.12

{.eave
Encashment

6,116,246
3,378,781

776,458
(207,537)

4,173,826
{469,680)

13,768,094

469,680

(469,680}

13,768,094

13,768,094

Ritpees

Year ended March 31, 2012

Gratuity

2,262,867
656,860
237,720

1,492,132

2,439,925

7,089,504

1,658,411

3,674,896
136,819
568,519

6,038,645

6,038,645

100%

7,089,504
6,038,645

1,060,859

Leave
Encashment

1,958,773

1,110,266
249813

785,282

2,100,021
(87,909)
6,116,246

87,909

{87,909)

6,118,246

6,116,246




Vidarbha Indusirles Power imited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 34, 2013 {Continued)

Sr. Year ended March 31, 2013
No. Farticutars Leave
Gratuity Encashiment
{v) Expenses recognised in the Capital
Work in Progress
Current service cost 2,045,864 3,378,781
Interest cost 766,065 776,458
Expected return on plan assets (498,188) -
Net actuarial {gains) / losses 5,601,820 4,173,826
Total expenses recognised in the Capital-
work -in -progress 7,914,551 8,329,065
{vi} Actuarial gains / (fosses) on obligations
Net Actuarial (gains) / losses due {o 5,116,316 3,500,024
experisnce
Net Actuarial (gains) / losses due to
change in assumption 485,504 673,802
{vil} Expected employers' contribution for
the next year 2,000,000 1,904,060
{viii) Disclosure as required under Para 120(n):
Gratuity
Particidars
2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Present value of the definad 13,885,049 7,089,504 2,262,867
benefit obligation
Fair Va|ue of the p]an assets 14,822,902 6,038,645 ‘l .658.411
(Surplus) / deficit in the plan (937,853) 1,050,858 604,456
Experience adjustment on 4,981,804 2,636,008 1,243,630
ptan liabitities
Expetience adjustment on 134,412 568,519 (28,382}
plan assets
Leave encashment
Parficulars
20122013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Present value of the definad 13,768,094 3,116,246 1,958,773
benefit obligation
Fair value of the plan assets - - -
{Surplus) / deficit in the plan 13,768,094 6,116,246 1,968,773
Experience adjusiment on 3,500,024 2,244,529 960,606
plan #abilifies
Experience adjustment on - " -
plan assels

Rupees

Year ended March 31, 2012

Leave

Gratuity Encashment
856,860 1,190,266
237,720 249,813
(136,819) -
1,871,406 2,100,024
2,629,167 3,460,100

3,204 527 2,244,529

{1,333,121) {144,508)
2,000,000 720,451
Rupees
2009-2010 2008-2009
1,155,411 722,469
1,713,367 703,820
{557,956) 18,649
{21,415) -
(37.613) -
Rupees
2005-2010 2008-2009
1,023,008 058,957
349,234 -
674,764 958,957
{353,920) -

The actuarial vatuation of gratuity liability dees not inciude liability of seconded employees as the gratuily will be paid

by the helding company as per the terms of secondment,
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statemants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 {Continued)

Related party disclosures

As per Accounting Standard -18 as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, the Company's
related parties and transactions are disclosed below:

A.

c.

()

]

Parties where control exists:

Holding company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

Subsidiary Company
Erstwhile Reliance Fuel Resources Limited (RFRL} {from December 1, 2012 to December 3, 2042)

Investing parties f promoters having signiticant influence on the holding company divectly or
indirectly:

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
AAA Project Ventures Private Limited (APVPL) {upto December 19, 2012)

Indivicual
Shri Anil D, Ambani

Major Investing party:

Cempany
Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSL), a wholly owned subsidiary of R Power.

Key Management Personnel
Kamaikant Gupta — Manager and Company Secratary*
*Ne transaction with the Company during the year,

Dther related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year/ closing balance existed
at the year end

Enterprises over which, companies / individuals maeantioned in clause B above, have control.

Reliance General insurance Company Limited (RGICL.)
Relience Communication Limited {RCOM)

Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Private Limited (RIPL)
Reliance Energy Trading Limited (RETL)

Fellow subsidiaries:

Coastal Andhra Power Limited {CAPL)

Reliance Coal Resources Privale Limited (RCRL)
Sasan Power Limited (SAPL)

Kalai Power Private Limited {KPPL)

Siyom Hydro Power Private Limited {SHPPL)
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited )

Notes to the financial statements as of and far the year ended March 31, 2013 (Continued)

1. Earnings Per Share

Profit /{loss) for the year (Rupees} (A)

Weighted average number of equity shares {B)
Weighted average number of equity shares - Diluted {C)
Earnings/{loss) per share - Basie (Rupees) (A/B)
Earnings per share - Diluted {Rupees} (AIC)

Nominal value of an equity share (Rs.)

12, Forelgn currency exposure

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
{16,799,296) 55,906,562
316,505 50,000
316,805 538,560

(53.08) 1,118.13

(53.08) 104.39

10 10

i Net Foreign Currency exposure that are not covered by derivative instrurnent or otherwise are as follows:

Year ended March 31 2013 Year ended March 31 2012
Sr Particulars Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount tn
No. Ush Rupees Ush Rupees
Borrowings, Including
(a) Interest acorued but not due 249,456,690 | 13,567,774,754 237,427,630 1 12,145,966,532
Capital Creditors and ’
{b) retention (net of advance) 12,458,358 685,171,124 21,870,037 1,124,856,543

Borrowings under foreign currency 1oans from bankers include buyers’ credit facility,

ii. CIF value of imparts
Particulars
Capital goods

iii. Expenditure in foreign currency
Particulars
Finance charges

Interest
Legal and professional fees

Rupees

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 . March 31, 2012
144,050,547 5,647 ,836,563
Rupees

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
- 30,229,839

548,178,183 320,366,870
10,102,263 3,842,799
558,280,446 364,439,608

13. Exchange differences on forelgn currency monetary items:

The Company has availed the option available with respect to accounting for exchange difference arising on long

term foreign currency monetary items in the Companies (A
Due to exercise of the sald option as explained in Nete 2(k

ceounting Standards) {Second Amendment), Rules, 2011.

) above, the Company has adjusted the value of Capital

work-in-progress by Rs. 837,447,114 {Loss) [Previous Year Rs.1,349,492,409 (Loss)) towards the exchange
difference arising on long term foreign currency monatary liabilities. The amount capitalised in the current year also

includes exchange difference defined as interest cost under para 4{g) of Accountin

g Standard 16 “Borrowing Costs®,

14,

pursuant to circudar dated August 8, 2012 from Ministry of Company Affairs.

Micro, Medium and Small Scale Business Entitles:

There are no Micte and Small Scale Business Enterpiises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2013. This information as required to be disclosed under the
Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties

have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

AT

o




Vidarbha industries Power Limited
Notes fo the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 {Continued)

16. Segment reporting:

In accerdance with Accounting Standard - 17 “Segment Reporting"” as prescribed under Companles
(Accouniing Standards) Rules, 2008, the Company has determined its business segment as power
generation. Bince, there are no other business segments in which the Company operates and the power
generated would be sold within India, there are no other primary reportable segments. Therefore the
segment revenue, segment resuits, segment assets, segment liabilities, total cost incurred to acquire
segmenl assets, depreciation charge are all as is reflected in the financial statements.

16. Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to conform to the cusrreny year
classification.

As per our attached report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Number : 101720W
Chartered Accountants

1hys, T e \D_;Dw‘""?

‘ gpn o | ?
et sl

N Venugopala Rao Aloke Daggupta e

Director DirectsF -

Vijay Napawaliya
Partner
Membership Number : 109859

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number ; 301112E

- Z’ ik
([Li Li’

Chartered Accountants g

U s P\ ‘,&1’%1/\,

Uday Shah Kamalkant Gupta

Partner Company Secretary and Manager

Membership Number. 46061

Place: Mumbai Place; Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2013 ) Date: May 13, 2013
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ORIGINAL COPY
(Not Transferable)

MAHARASHTRA ELECTRICITY REGULATROY COMMISSION

C Centre 1, 13th Floor, World Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade, Colaba,

o Mumbai - 400 005. [J
RECEIPTNo. 4350  pare,ZLl.2d 1y
Received with thanks fromV dm”bhﬁl ...... 'Sf ........... ']g'f,)'@-é ..... G?.%?. .................................
................................................... e hﬁ
the sum of Rs. ngv{c:ro’i) '“’( s Lo L{*JQL\ Q"’\( ,53—-
Ft\f"—-l 4....82 WL ............................ (L full / part / balance payment on account

3’*0&‘\/{\ ﬁ vﬁ“‘l)":&%%um’) QWSQ/ ;E KR... U‘“‘!"@SA
e ETIOTER 5 "C'i."i“?i}”'(?—"}l ?'3 ..........

' byCash/Ch;quHDemandDraﬁ/Pay—QfderJ\f Z{GZ,_ ......... dated .\.L:Q&: 14 .. ‘Bc

-------------------------------------

Note : This receipt is valid subject to realization of cheque/demand draft/pay order.
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Daiginal ) Office of the Ghief Englneer
Tranamission Project Deptt,

PHONE : {0) 26598588 / 95 'Prakashganga’, MSETCL

(P) 26593580 flot no. C-18, E-Block,
FAX . (22- 26598587 e Bandra Kurla complex, Bandra (E),
EMail :cetpi@mehatranecoin  EWEAABRANT 1A pei i) Mumbal- 400051

FAarass, mMten St ety Ten reetirann O L

FAX T UZ2- dehbihl s

Ref. No.: MSETCL/CO/Tr. Proj/s & C 1/ 378/ 15206 | Date: 30:0¢.2010

Provisional Demand Note
To,
The Managing Director,

M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Limited,
Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City,

Thane Belapur Road, Koparkhairane,

Navi Mumbai 400710 ; Fax: 022-30386999/ 6799

Sub:- Evacuation of power from 300 MW Coal based Group Captive Power Project ta be set up by
M/s Vidarbha industries Power Ltd, at MIDC Induétrial Area, Butiborl, Nagpur.
---- Provisional Demand Note thereof.
Ref: 1) L. No. MSETCL/CO/STU/302 B /7664 dt 19.05.2010 from CE. (STU) .
2) L NoSE/EHV/CC /Nagpur/ Tech/1495 dt 08.06.2010 from SE,EHV Const. Circle, Nagpur
3} VIPL/MUM/MSETCL/June 10/46 dt, 18.062010
4) T.O.L MSETCL/CO/Tr. Proj./ S&CI/378/11318 dt. 23.07.2010
Dear Sir,

With ref. to the subject cited above, this is to convey you to effect the payments for supervision
tharges for evacuation of power from 300 MW Coal based Group Captive Power Project to be set up by
M/s Vidarbha industries Power Ltd, at MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur. CE(STU), vide letter
under ref. 1 above, have granted grid connectivity for evacuation of power from the propased power
project by constructing 220 kv D/C line with AL 59 (593 SQ. MM, 61/3.50 MM) conductor from your
proposed power plant up to point of injéction at MSETCL proposed 220 KV Butibiori-il substation.
Further, a5 per the feasibility report from field office, the evacuation arrangement for the proposed power
plant is technically feaslble as per Grid connectivity granted by STU.

The works of evacuation of power from proposed power plant is to be executed by you as per

~ standards & specifications of and under MSETCL supervision. The scheme for the same is under process

of approved from Competent Authority of MSETCL.
| The scope of work covers the following:

A. Works to be executed by M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Lid,. :
1. 220 KV Double Circuit Line on Double Circuit Towers - from proposed 220 kv Butibori-lll to

M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd(VIPL) premises -2 KM

2. 220kV Feeder bayat M/s VIP Ltd(VIPL) premises - 3 Bus (2 nos)

3. Optical Fibre/ADSS cable between prop. Butibori-Ilt s/s and prop. switchyard of M/s VIPL {in
lieu of PLCC) for data transfer & pilot wire protection-2 KM

4, Metering Room (AC) .

5. Metering CT,PT, Isolator at M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd.(VIPL) premises

'110»]? s




6. Bus Bar Protection for 220 KV Bus at M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd.(VIPL) premises
7. Control room & allied civil works
8, SCADA for remote monitoring to be instalied at 220 KV Butibori-I!) substation - 1 Set
9, ABT Metering /Enargy Matering for provision of link with RLDC/SLDC
B. Works to be executed by MSETCL '

1 220 kV Feeder bay at proposed 220 KV Butibori-ill substation ~ 3 Bus ( 2 nos)

il M/s  Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd.( VIPL) has to pay an amount of Rs. 38400 lakhs as
supervision charges and the work of supervision will start only after receipt of payment to MSETCL,
itis to be noted that validity period of this demand letter for effecting payment is six months only.

il This is provisional estimate only since the scheme is yet to be approved by Competent Authority of
MSETCL. As such the above mentioned cost may subject to revision for various reasons and
shall be binding on you. Consequently, you have to pay the balance/difference in amount, if any.

V. You have to obtain the approval for singie line diagram & switchyard layout and composite
layout drawing approval with synchronization scheme from S.E. (Design & Engg.), Prakashganga,
MSETCL, Mumbai. .The detail terms and conditions are enclosed herewlith as Annexure 1.

v You are requested to pay the above total amount of Rs. 384,.00 lakhs immediately in the
office of the Sr. Manager (FMS), 4" floor, Hongkong Bank Buifding, MSETCL, Mumbal
400023, The payment is to be made by cheque / DD payable to the Maharashtra‘ State Electriclty
‘Transmission Company Limited, Mumbai payable at Mumbai. The outstation cheque will not be
accepted. The supervision works start only after receipt of above amount to MSETCL.

Yourg faithfully,

Chief Engineer (Trans. Project)

Thanking you,

Copy sw.rs to
o/ l‘ﬁ.r The Executive Director {Project) MSETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbal
" 2. The Chief General Manager {F & A), MSETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbal
Copy fw.es to : '
1. The Chief Engineer Construction cum O 8 M zone, MSETCL, Nagpur
2. The Chief Engineer (STU), MSETCL, Mumbal
Copy to
1. TheS.E D & £(5/S)/ Lines, Trans Project, MSETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbai.
2. The S.E. EHV Const / TCC/ Trans {O&M) Circle, MSETCL, Nagpur
3. The Sr, Manager (FMS), MSETCL, HSBC building, Fort Mumbai
——————— It is requested to raise credit IBA in-favor of SE EHV CC, Nagpur under intimation to
this office after receipt of payment.

3 of 5




ANNEXURE |

Terms dition

The Evacuation arrangement will be executed on following terms and conditions.

A,

The developer has to wait till the commissioning of 220 KV Butibori-Ill substatlon for
evacuation of power from their 300 MW power plant into MSETCL grid.

You shall complete ait the documentary: formalities viz. Site Responsibility schedule,
Completion report, Connection agreement and BPTA on which  hasis the grid
connactivity has been issued/ granted to you.

As per Electricity Act, 2003 & Electricity Rules, 2005, M/s VIPL ought to have fulfill the
criterta for a group Captive power plant before  synchronization of your power plant
wherein you have to consume more than 51% of aggregate electricity generated by you.
The EPAs executed with allthe of Parties/consumers shall be endorsed to CE(Trans.

Project). Failing to do so, your power plant can not be considered as a Group Captive
Power Plant but treated asan IPP.

The developer will construct a transmission line from 220 KV Butibori-Hl s/s to their
premises as per relevant provisions of Electricity Act, 2003 Electricity Rules, 2005 and
CERC, CEA and MERC Regulations/ Orders if-any.

The devetoper will have to provide duly fenced metering bay with separate and
independent approach roads for MSETCL portion of the switchyard. Demarcation of
MSETCL portion of the switchyard and developer portion of switchyard at developer's
premises shall be distinctly rnade through fencing. |

The protection scheme, substation layout, synchronization scheme with composite layout
shall be finalized by the developer in consultation with MSETCL. The developer has to

provide the provision of main meter at their premises and check meter at Butibori-ll with
separate metering CTs for the same,

The developer has to use AL 59 (593 SQ. MM, 61/3.50 MM) conductor for 220 KV
transmission line (D/C line on D/C towers ) from the proposed power plant up to
point of injection at MSETCL proposed 220 KV Butibori-Ill substation.

The 220 KV ( D/C line on D/C towers ) transmission tine will be operéted and maintained
by developer itself at his cost.

The works of proposed transmission tine involves 0.45 KM of Zudpl forest area crossing.
The permission from concerned Forest Deptt. is required tolay the line whichis to be
taken/carried out by developer at their cost.

The developer shall have to provide a single core CT with single ratio, Burden 15 VA &
Accuracy class 0.2S and single core PT with single ratio of 220 Kv/ 3/ 110 V/ 3, Burden
50 VA, Accuracy class 0.2 for metering purpose.

4 of
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The developer shall have to provide additional check meter point in addition to the
main metering with seperate CTs and PTs, with same specifications as mentioned in
above point. Thus there willbe two identical metering sets,

The developer shall have to procure, Install, and commission the ABT metering/ energy
metering at his cost for provision of link with regional Load Dispatch Centre. The meter
shoutd be 4 quadrant, import/export, ART Meter 0.2 $ class with TOD facility.

- The work s to be executed by developer which will be as per specification &standards of

and under supervision of MSETCL The -equipment dréwing and test reports may be got
approved from MSETCL before procurement and the material will be inspected by
MSETCL's representative before dispatch. The developer shall arrange at his cost the
inspection of proto assembly, witnessing type tests and pre—dispatcin inspection of material
by MSETCL. Works under developer switchyard shall be done by the developer at his risk
and costs, '

. a) The line survey, profile, tower spotting, schedute shall be done by developer and got

approved from Trans Project section.

b} Statutory PTCC route approval from the Divisionat Engineer Telegraph (PTCC), Mumbai
and charging permission from the concerned Tetecom and Railway authorities will be
obtained by the developer at his own cost.

¢} if the D.ET. (PTCC), Mumbat recommends any protection measures on Telecom and
Railway ckts. in the PYCC route Approval the whole cost of said work will be borne by
the developer, '

d) Sﬁatutory Forest NOC / Clearance certificate from the Govt, of India will be obtained by
the consumer.

€) In this process any estimate submitted by the Forest Deptt. for the cost of land,
deforestation charges, compensatory afforestation charges, malntenance charges etc.
will be borne by the consumer.

f) The developer has to initiate & obtaln all statutory clearance/ approval from various
authorities including Chief Engineer (Electrical), GoM before taking up the erection
works of transmission lines and substation switchyard at their cost.

All payments towards way leave prablems, obstruction by local persons are to be sorted
cut by developer for the scope of work to be executed by developer. Any compensation for
injurles including death shall be borne by developer as per the relevant act.

Actual execution of work will be taken up by the developer and supesvision of that work
will be done by MSETCL after receipt of payment from the developer to MSETCL.

The works are to be executed by developer except 2 line bays at Butiborl-ill s/s under
supervision of 5.E, EHV Construction circle, Nagpur -
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PHONE (2) 26508584 /95
(P) 26598689
FAX  022.26508887 TR

To: 3803896799 Pl

Oifico of tho Chlef Englnear
Transmission Project Deptt.
‘Prakashganga’, MEETCL

Piot na. C-19, E-Block,

Bandra Kurla complex, Bandsa (€),

Murgbai.- 400051

EMait  gelrpl@mahatranseo.in MIATHATRANSCO

Mahirwehive Qizte Lhectriody T

Ref. No.. MSETCL/CO/Tr. Proj/S 8.C I/ 378/ 7y g Date; 2.3 05 2. 014
Pravisional Demoand Note

To,
The Managing Director,

Vidarbha industries Power Limited,
Dhitubhai Ambani Knowledge City,
Thane Belapur Road, Koparkhairane, -
Navi Mumbai 400710 ; Fax: 022-30386999/ 6799
Subi- Evacuation of power from 300 MW (phase-ll} Coal based Power Plant to be set up by
M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd, at MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur.
-~ Provislonal Demand Note thereof.
Ref: 1) L No. MSETCL/CO/STL/302 B /19301 dt 16.12.2010 from C.E, (STL)
2} L. No.SE/EHV/CC /NGP/ T/1008 dt 29.04.20110 from SE,EHV Const. Circle, Nagpur
H YOL VIPL/MUM/MSETCL/May 11/21. de. 11.05.2011
Dear Sir,

With ref. to the subject cited above, this is to request you ta effect the payments for supervision
charges for evacuation of power from 300 MW Coal based Power Plant under phase-ll to be set up by
M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd, at MIDC Industrial Area, Butihori, Nagpur. The CE(STU , vide
tetter under ref. 1 above, has granted grid connectivity for evacuation of power from the propased
power project hy constructing 220 kv 0/C line with AL 59 (593 SC. MM, 61/3.50 MM) conductor from
your proposed power plant up to point of injection at MSETCL's 220 KV Butibori-l MIDC substation.
Further, as per the feasibility report from field office, the evacuation arrangement for the proposad powar
plant is technically feasible as follows:.

] There is no vacant bay available at 220 KV Butibort-] MIDC $/5. Henge, 2 nos, of 220 KV GIS Bays
are recommencled,

i) Since there is insufficient space for locating towers in the premises of 220 KV Butibori-l MIDC S/5,
220 KV cable from gantry to GIS bays is proposed ( Approx. 0.2 KM} |

The works of evacuation arrangement for evacuation of power from proposed power plant is to be
executed by you as per standacds & specifications of and under MSETCL supervision. The scheme for the
same will be processed for approval of Competent Autherity of MSETCL soon,

I The scope of work covers the following:

A. Since the transmission line is dedicated one, the work of line will be executed by M/s VIPL
without MSETCL Supervision.

1.220 kV radial feedar {by laying double circuit Ine on double clreult towers) from 220 kv
Butibori-l MIDC s/s to M/s VIPL premises —2 KM
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B. The works to be exeguted by M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd, under MSETCL supervision ;
1) Undarground cable from gantry to GIS bays at 220 KV Butibori-l MIDC 5/5-0.2 Km (route length)
2. 220 KV GIS bay at 220 KV Butibori-l MIDC 575 -2 Bus ( 2 nos.)

3. 220 kV interconnector tsolator between GIS and Bus of 220 KV Butibori-l MIDC $/S-- 2 Nos

4. Optical Fibre cable between 220 kV Butibori-l MIDC 5/5 to M/s VIPL premises with tata
transfer (inlley 6f PLCC ) & Pilot wire protection - 2.2 kM ( Rs. 5 Lakhs/kM)

3. Metering CT,PT, Isolator at M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd.{ VIPL) premises

6. Bus bar protection at M/s Vidarbha industries Power Ltd.{ VIPL) premises

7. SCADA for remote monitaring of switchyard of M/s VIPL premises to be installed at Butiberi-t
MIDC s/s covering both phase | and phase Il.

8. ABT Metering /Enargy Metering with provision of link te RLDC/SLDC to be installed at Butibari-|
MIDC S/ & M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd.( VIPL} premises.

2. Control & Relay panels for feeder bays in Butibort-l MIDC $/8 -2 Sets

10.Extension of existing Numerical Busbar protaction in Butibori-l MIDC $/5 to cover New GIS bays

11. Extension of AC/DC Supply to GIS bays in Butibori-t MIDC 5/5

12, Metering Room (AC)

Il M/s Vidarbha Industries Power Ltd{ VIPL) has to pay an amount of Rs,191.00 lakhs as supervision
charges and the work of suparvision will start only after receipt of payment to MSETCL. It Is to be
noted that validity period of this demang letter for effecting payment is six months only.

I This is anly the provisional estimate slnce the scheme is yet 1o be approved hy Competent Authority
Of MSETCL. As such the above mentioned tost is subject to revision for various reasons and shall
be binding on you, Consequently, you have to pay the balance/difference In amount, if any.

IV.  You have to obtaln the approval for single lina diagram & switchyard layout and composite layout
drawing approval with synchronization scheme from S.E. {Design & Engg.), Prakashganga, MSETCL,
Mumbal. . The detaited terms and conditions are enclosed herewith as Annsxure ),

¥V You are requested ta pay the above total amount of Rs, 391.00 lakhs { Rs. One Hundred and
Ninety Qne Lakhs only) immediately in the offlce of the Sr. Manager {FMS), 4" floor,
Mongkeng Bank Butlding, MSETCL, Mumbat 400023, The payment is to be made by cheque / DD
payable to the Maharashtra State Elactricity Transmission Company Limited, Mumbal payable at
Murnbal The outstation cheque will not be accepted. The supervision wotks start only after receipt of
above amount to MSETCL.

Thanking you,
Yaurs faithfully,
N e

Chief Engineer (Trans. Project)
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Copy s.wars ta

. The Executive Director {Project) MSETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbai

2. The Chief General Manager {F & A}, M!
Copy fw.cs to

1. The Chief Engineer (STUY, MSETCL, Mumbai

2 The Chief Enginear Constryction cum O & M zone, MSETCL, Nagpur
Copy to

SETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbai

b The SE.D & E- $/5 )/ SED&E- Lines , Trans Project, MSETCL, Prakashganga, Mumbat.
2. The S.E EHV Const / TCC/ Trane (O&M} Circle, MSETCL, Nagpur
3. The 8r. Manager (EMS), MSETCL, MSAC buildlng, Fort Mumbai

-------

It is requested to raise credit [PA in favor of S.E, EHV Ce, Nagpur under Intimation to
this offtce after receipt of payment,
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i - Tarms & Conditions

-

The Evacuatlon arrangement will be executed on followling terms and conditlons.

A.

You s_'lﬁatl complate all the documentary formalities viz, Site Responsibility schedule,
Completion report, Connection agreement, BPTA and on which  basis the grld
connactivity has been issued/ granted to you, '

The daveloper will construct & transmission line from 220 KV Butlboni-| MIDC 5/5 10
their fi'remises As per relevant provisions of Electricity Act, 2003 Electricity Rules, 2008
and CERC, CEA and MERC Regulations/ Orders if any.

The dgyveloper will have ta provide duly fenced metering hay with seporate and
indapendent approach roads for MSETCL portion of the switchyard. Demarcation of
MSETCr portion of the switchyard and developer portion  of switchyard at devoloper's
premises shall be distinctly made through fencing.

The pr_ﬁ}ectian scheme, substation layout, synchronization scheme with composite layout
shall be flnalized by the developer in consultation with MSETCL. The devstoper has to
;:lrmfldén the provision of main meter at their premises and check mater at Butibod-} MIDC
with Provision of separate matering core in CTs Inside GIS.

The developer has to use AL 59 (593 SQ. MM, 61/3.50 MM) conductor for 220 KV
transmisslon line { D/C line on R/C towers ) fram the proposed power plant up to
point of injection at MSETCL proposed 220 KV Butibord-l MIDC substation.

L :
Since the 220 KV (/¢ line on D/C towers } transmission line Is dedicated one, the same

will be Bperated and maintained by developer itself at his cost.

The wdnsmisston Ling route is passing through MIDC area and approval for carridor in
MIDC alba shall be obtained by M/s VIPL at thelr own cost. Further, as the transmission
line (nvelves 220 KV Khaparkheda-Wardha |l 0/C lne crossing, the permission from
concer'r-a'ed authorities will be taken by the developer at their cost,

The de.;élaper shall have to provide a single corf-.- CT with single ratlo, Burden 10 VA &
Accuraey class 025 and single core PT with single ratlo of 220 KV/ 3 7 110 W/ 3, Burden
100 VArAccuracy class 0.2 for Imetering purpose

L

The daielaper shall have to provide additional check meter point (n addition  to tha
main metering with seperate CTs and PTs, ot Butihori-l MIDG substation with same
speclficitions as mentioned in above point.

As raduested by the developer, SCADA is to be installed at Butiborl-t MIDC s/5 instead of
Butibu:'lf'«lll MIDC 545 covering both phase 1 and phase |I.

18 ¥}
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CHATURVED! = : SHAH

Chortersd Accountons

Certificate

The accompanying Statement of Capital expenditure (i.e. on accrual basis) incurred for Transmission
System which includes 220 KV Dauble Circuit Line from Butibori Power Station Switchyard to MSETCL Sub
Station 1t {referred to as "Scheme 1) and 220 KV Double Circuit Line from Sutibori Power Station
Switchyard to MSETCL Sub Station | (referred to as *Scheme 2") of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited {the
Company), as on December 31, 2013 {referred to as "Statement™ has heen prepared by the management
of the company, having its registered office at H — Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City,

Koperkhairane, Navi Mumbai — 400710, We one of the joint statutory auditors have initialed the attached
Statement for identification purposes cnly.

Management’s Responsibility

It is the responsibility of the Management (including directars) to prepare the accompanying statement from
the unaudited books of accounts and documents ! records. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internat control relevant to the preparation and preserntation of the statement
and also making correct accounting and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our Responsibility

itis our responsibility to certify that the amounts included in the statement are in agreement with the books
and records of the Company as on December 31, 2013,

Conclusion

Based on our examination, on test check basis, as set out above and the information and explanations

given 1o us, the particulars set out in the Statement are in agreement with the books and other records of
the Company as on December 31, 2013

Restrictions on Use

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your submilling
the said certificate to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Conwnission. This certificate has been issued
solzly at the request of the management of the Company. Our certificate shall not to be used for any other
purpose. We do nol accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other

person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our
prior cansent in writing.

For Chaturvedi & Shah

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101720W
y 1

Vijay Napawaliya

Partner

Membership Number: 109859

Place: Mumbai
Date: February 20, 2014

Head Office: 734718, Tulsianl Chameers, 212, Madman Pomt, Murmna - 400 027, india. Ted: 91 22 3021 8500 « Fax - G122 3021 8585

UL wrmw gas indin

Beanches: Ahmedabad | Hengawru | Delhi | Jamnagar




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Statement of Capital expenditure incurred for Transmission System as on December 31, 2013,

The breakup of capital expenditure incurred on, 220 KV Double Circuit Line from 8utibori Power Station

Switchyard to MSETCL Sub Station 1] (Scheme 1) and 220 KV Double Circuit Line from Butibori Power
Station Switchyard to MSETGL. Sub Station | {Scheme 2) is as under.

 Particular ' Scheme 1 Scheme 2
| Costoftang T ~ 1.30]
| MSETCL Supervision Charges ; 3.84 1.91
| EPC Cost o TRes | 15.00
T interest during construction’ 028 2.30
2 086  ogo

A 6a7| 21.31

iy

B e Sl e ROy M W ST
1. Calculated in proportion ta cost incurred for Transmission system to total Engineering, Procurement and

Construction cost (Other than BTG Cost), Other Fixed Assets, Pre-operative Expenditure (Net of Income)
excluding Foreign Exchange Differences; up to the date of charging of line under Scheme 1 and Scheme 2.

2. Calculated in proportion 1o cost incurred for Transmission system to total Engineering, Procurement and
Construction cost, other Fixed Assets, up to the date of charging of line under Scheme 1 and Scheme 2,

3. The bifurcation of capital expenditure incurred for Transmission System in to 220 KV Double Circuit Line
from Butibori Power Station Switchyard to MSETCL Sub Station ] {Scheme 1) and 220 KV Double Circuit
Line from Butibori Power Station Switchyard to MSETCL Sub Station | (Scheme 2) have been identified

based on internal technical evaluation by the management team of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited and
auditor has placed their reliance on the same.

For and on behalf of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
N Venugopala Rao ™ .
Director
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